Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Democratic Services

Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath, BA1 1JG

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 22" April 2016

Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 394458 Fax: 01225 394439 E-mail:  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk

To: All Members of the Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy
Development and Scrutiny Panel

Councillor Rob Appleyard
Councillor Barry Macrae
Councillor Colin Blackburn
Councillor Lisa O'Brien
Councillor Fiona Darey
Councillor Cherry Beath
Councillor David Veale

Cabinet Member for Economic Development: Councillor Patrick Anketell-Jones
Cabinet Member for Homes & Planning: Councillor Liz Richardson

Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public
Dear Member

Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel:
Tuesday, 3rd May, 2016

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning, Housing and Economic Development
Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel, to be held on Tuesday, 3rd May, 2016 at 2.00 pm
in the Community Space, Keynsham - Market Walk, Keynsham.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Mark Durnford
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author
whose details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper



http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/




NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Mark Durnford who
is available by telephoning Bath 01225 394458 or by calling at the Guildhall Bath (during
normal office hours).

Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the
meeting has power to do. They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a
group. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Mark Durnford as above.

. Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Mark Durnford
as above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Reception: Civic Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, The Hollies
- Midsomer Norton. Bath Central and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and
recording by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control.

Some of our meetings are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all
or part of the meeting is to be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast,
please make yourself known to the camera operators.

To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or
guardians before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to
the camera operator

The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast An archived recording of the proceedings will also be
available for viewing after the meeting. The Council may also use the images/sound
recordings on its social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

. Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.


http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast

6. THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

7. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are

sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel -
Tuesday, 3rd May, 2016

at 2.00 pm in the Community Space, Keynsham - Market Walk, Keynsham

AGENDA

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

2. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out
under Note 6.

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

5. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIRMAN

6. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC OR COUNCILLORS - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS,
STATEMENTS, PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE BUSINESS OF
THIS MEETING

At the time of publication no notifications had been received.

7. MINUTES - MARCH 1ST 2016 (Pages 7 - 14)



8. CABINET MEMBER UPDATE (Pages 15 - 24)

The Cabinet Member(s) will update the Panel on any relevant issues. Panel members
may ask questions on the update(s) provided.

The Cabinet Member for Homes and Planning Councillor Liz Richardson made
reference to a paper on ‘Housing Services Update’ — this paper is attached.

9. PROJECT DELIVERY: PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT (Pages 25 - 52)
The Panel will receive a presentation regarding this agenda item. Supporting
information for the presentation is attached.

10. WATER SPACE STUDY (Pages 53 - 70)
The Panel is asked to note the launch of the Water Space Study project, and to note
the attached outline study brief and programme.

11. ARCHWAY CENTRE PROJECT UPDATE (Pages 71 - 134)
The report describes progress to date on the Archway Centre project to create a World
Heritage Centre and Roman Baths Learning Centre adjacent to the Roman Baths

complex in Bath city centre.

Supporting slides are attached.

12. PANEL WORKPLAN (Pages 135 - 138)

This report presents the latest workplan for the Panel. Any suggestions for further
items or amendments to the current programme will be logged and scheduled in
consultation with the Panel’s Chair and supporting officers.

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Mark Durnford who can be contacted on
01225 394458.



Agenda Item 7
BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET

PLANNING, HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY DEVELOPMENT
AND SCRUTINY PANEL

Tuesday, 1st March, 2016

Present:- Councillors Rob Appleyard (Chair), Barry Macrae (Vice-Chair), Colin Blackburn,
Fiona Darey, Cherry Beath, David Veale and Matthew Davies (In place of Lisa O'Brien)

48 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.
49 EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chairman drew attention to the emergency evacuation procedure.

50 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Councillor Lisa O Brien sent her apologies and was substituted by Councillor
Matthew Davies.

51 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Rob Appleyard declared an interest in Item 9 ‘Foxhill Regeneration
Charter — Draft for Consultation’ as a non-executive Director of Curo and stated that
he will withdraw from the Chair for this item and that Councillor Barry Macrae (Vice
Chair) will Chair this item.

Councillor Bob Goodman declared an interest in Item 9 ‘Foxhill Regeneration
Charter — Draft for Consultation’ as ward Councillor.

52 TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIRMAN
There was none.

53 ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC OR COUNCILLORS - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS,
STATEMENTS, PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE BUSINESS OF
THIS MEETING

Mr Chris Head made a statement on item 11 ‘Digital BANES’. Members noted that
they would debate this issue at item 11 on the agenda.

54 MINUTES - 5TH JANUARY 2016

21
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Tuesday, 1st March,
2016
Page 7



The Panel confirmed the minutes of the previous meeting as a true record and they
were duly signed by the Chairman.

55 CABINET MEMBER UPDATE

The Cabinet Member for Economic Development: Councillor Patrick Anketell-Jones
was available for Panel members to ask questions.

The Cabinet Member for Homes and Planning: Councillor Liz Richardson updated
the Panel on current issues within her portfolio. She made reference to consultation
on the Regional Joint Spatial Strategy and Joint Transport Plan. She reported that
the Placemaking plan consultation is now closed. She further reported that a new
pre-application system will be in place from 1st April in the planning department with
four price points. Following a query from Councillor Appleyard, the Cabinet member
explained that officer time will not be limited and prices are based on average officer
time spent on a specific type of development, she stated that the system will be
reviewed after one year. Councillor Macrae stated that the price points on the pre
application system is a good thing and reminded the Cabinet member of the
importance of the community comment on applications. Councillor Appleyard asked
if the Panel could have more information on the recent property company set up by
the authority.

Councillor Appleyard asked that the Panel be briefed on the plans for affordable
housing. The Cabinet Member explained that this was in the portfolio of Councillor
Gerrish but she was happy to find out and report back to this Panel.

Louise Davidson — Team Manager Enabling and Development answered questions
on the written statement provided (this is attached to the agenda papers for this
item). Councillor Blackburn stated that he was glad to hear of the turn-out at the
second home-search event. The officer explained that there will be a continued
programme of engagement regarding housing.

Regarding the Gypsy and Travellers site, Councillor Matthew Davies asked what the
return on the investment is, the officer explained that it is not a money making project
but the authority will receive council tax from long term residents. She explained that
more information can be brought back to the Panel on this.

56 FOXHILL REGENERATION CHARTER - DRAFT FOR CONSULTATION

Councillor Appleyard withdrew from the Chair for this item having declared an
interest (detailed at item 4). Councillor Barry Macrae took the Chair for this item.

Paul Brockway and lan Collinson (ATLAS) gave a presentation which covered the

following:
e Draft Foxhill Regeneration and Development Charter
e Who we are — ATLAS (Advisory Team for large applications)
e Explaining the draft Charter
e Whatis it?
e Where has it come from?

22
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Tuesday, 1st March,
2016
Page 8



57

e When and how is it proposed to be used?
e Further refinement and Public Consultation

(a copy of this presentation is available with the agenda papers for this item)

Panel members made the following points and asked the following questions:

Councillor Macrae stated that he felt this it very positive that people with experience
are dealing with this but stated that ‘partnership’ is key.

Councillor Goodman explained that he was part of the process and that the Charter
is a very high level document with not a great deal to dispute. He stated that
residents want to feel heard and their views, particularly homeowners, must be
noted. He stated that there is no real detail as to how the aims will be met without
disrupting people. He stressed the need for partnership and that resident’s
comments be taken on board. Paul Brockway (ATLAS) explained that the document
says ‘listen’ and that while the high level aspirations are being set at the moment,
discussion is needed around delivery of the ambitions. Louise Davidson, Team
Manager Enabling and Development stated that this gives officers a remit to talk to
members, officers and planning developers. Mike Grist (Curo) stated that this is the
start of the process and gives a structure, he also stressed the need for partnership
working.

In response to a query from Councillor Darey, Paul Brockway explained that the
Charter is a live document and has a purpose through the lifetime of the scheme.

Councillor Goodman (ward Councillor) explained that the new Foxhill Residents
Association have transformed the way the discussion has taken place. He explained
that ATLAS has arranged three workships which have been superb so far. He
commends the Charter to the Scrutiny Panel.

Cabinet Member for Economic Development — Councillor Anketell-Jones explained
that he has attended a workshop with ATLAS. He explained some reasons
suggested as to why estates have failed in the past and the main reason is that
community and environment were overlooked.

David Belham (Foxhill Resident Association) stated that a community cannot just be
grown. He explained that Curo are not listening to them and there is a lot of damage
to make good. He stated that the home-search event is ill timed as there are not yet
plans for which houses are being demolished which has worried residents.

In response to a query on the timeline, it was explained that the consultation time is
short, outcomes will be reported to informal Cabinet in March and the final report
should be available in the Summer.

It was RESOLVED that the Panel note the report and that an update report will come
back to the Panel at a later date.

BATH ENTERPRISE AREAS (INC. SOMER VALLEY)

23

Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Tuesday, 1st March,

2016

Page 9



Councillor Rob Appleyard resumed his place as Chairman at this point in the
meeting.

Richard Marsh, Senior Development Officer Regeneration Team gave a presentation
on Bath Enterprise Areas and Proposed Enterprise Zone which covered the

following:
e Bath Enterprise Area
e Continued delivery across the Enterprise Area
e Bath Quays Sites
e The Cattlemarket
e Other Enterprise Area Sites
e Bath Enterprise Area — funding
e Proposed Enterprise Zone
e EZ Incentives
e Site Analysis
e Timeline and next steps

Panel members made the following points and asked the following questions:

Bath Enterprise Area

Councillor Macrae welcomed the ambitious programme and reminded officers to
communicate with residents regarding disruption. John Wilkinson — Divisional
Director Community Regeneration explained that a live map and database is being
created (using GIS). He also confirmed that ultilities and highways works will be
included. Councillor Macrae added Bath Tourism Plus. The Cabinet Member
Councillor Anketell Jones stated the service this database offers is only as good as
the data put in and also residents should be able to access the information.

Councillor Blackburn asked about the proportion of residential and work space in the
new Bath Quays area. The officer explained that the target is 200,000 square feet.
He explained that he was mindful of the need for office space but also that
residential elements add activity and vibrancy. The balance has to be struck.

In response to a query from Councillor Blackburn, the officer explained that there
was no plan for student accommodation on the site. The plan is to encourage
graduate jobs.

Councillor Appleyard asked about key dates for Western Riverside, the officer
explained that there are ongoing discussions with Crest on phase 2 and the details
will emerge over the following year. Regarding a query about a new waterside park,
the officer explained that any such park would come under public realm and would
be managed by a management company.

Somer Valley Enterprise Area

Councillor Macrae stated that there had been a positive meeting in Somer Valley, he
explained that the presentation had indicated that the area might be useful for

24
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Tuesday, 1st March,

2016
Page 10



58

companies who need more space than is available in the city. He added that
broadband in the area would encourage companies to move there. The officer
explained that the basis of the bid was to link both areas as Bath does not have lots
of space and the Somer Valley gives the benefits of Bath with space. He added that
transport links must be considered.

There was some discussion around business rates and the formula used. The officer
said that he would seek clarification from Tim Richens and circulate a note to the
Panel.

Councillor Macrae stated that it has become apparent that there is likely to be more
joint working between City and North East Somerset, he congratulated the Cabinet
on giving officers the resources to make this happen.

It was RESOLVED that a progress report, timeline and firmer figures be reported to a
future meeting.

DIGITAL B&NES

Thys Van Tonder, Principle Enterprise Development Officer, gave a presentation to
the Panel on ‘Digital BANES’ which covered the following:

Agenda

Drivers and objectives
Economic Growth

Data Traffic — smartphone
Map of BANES Broadband coverage
Future Proof

Bath progress

North East Somerset progress
Environment

Implementation Priorities
Smart City Framework

Key Success indicators

Panel members made the following points and asked the following questions:

There was some discussion around the issues around broadband in the centre of
Bath. The officer explained that it is about investment from the supplier.

Councillor Darey asked if data space can be rented out. The officer explained he is
looking at this but there is limited scope due to state aid.

Councillor Appleyard asked how far we are in being able to supply the right
bandwidth to businesses who want to move here. The officer explained that this is a
difficult question to answer as the Council cannot invest in areas (dark areas on the
map) where BT are delivering. It has to be done within State Aid rules.

25

Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Tuesday, 1st March,

2016

Page 11



59

60

Councillor Blackburn asked about a timeline on this as it is potentially keeping
businesses out of Bath. The officer stated that BT say they are going to make further
investments in the city.

Councillor Macrae asked for reassurance on the questions posed in the statement
(item 6) from Chris Head. The officer stated that most of the points raised are
regarding Devon and Somerset and most concerns raised are not being addressed.

It was RESOLVED that the Panel be updated on progress at a future meeting
(possible that BT could be invited).

SKILLS & APPRENTICESHIPS PROGRAMME

Kate Starks, Principle Enterprise Development Officer, gave a presentation to the
Panel on ‘Skills and Apprenticeships Programme’ which covered the following:

(note Barney Willis from Bath College was also present to answer questions)

Delivering the BANES Economic Strategy — Priorities
Evidence based strategy: social mobility

Evidence based strategy: business growth

Our opportunities

Bath Enterprise Area Masterplan

Employment Hub

Panel members made the following points and asked the following questions:

In response to a question from Councillor Blackburn, the officer reported that the city
of Bath has 462 apprenticeships at present.

Barney Willis reported that retention into employment this year is 82% against a
national average of 67%. The success is down to thoroughly vetting the companies
beforehand and through communication and monitoring. The officer added that there
is liaison over timescales with developers and apprenticeships.

Councillor Blackburn stated that his company engages with the scheme but there are
a lot of hoops for companies to jump through.

The Panel RESOLVED to note the report.

PANEL WORKPLAN

Councillor Appleyard explained that he would be meeting with Directors and Cabinet

Members to see what is coming forward and come back to the Panel with this
information.

26

Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Tuesday, 1st March,

2016

Page 12



Councillor Darey asked about having an item on flood risk. Councillor Appleyard
explained that he would take some advice regarding Panel remits as he thought this
may overlap with the Communities, Transport and Environment Panel remit.

Other items for consideration that were suggested are: Housing and Planning Bill;
Broadband and Digital and Retail shopping.

The Chair thanked everyone for attending.

The meeting ended at 5.20 pm

Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

27
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Tuesday, 1st March,
2016
Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Housing Services Update
Planning, Housing and Economic Development PDS
May 2016

Page 15



General Update

Housing Allocations Scheme Revisions

The current scheme known as Homesearch was approved November 2012 and we are now
proposing a number of minor amendments to be approved in May 2016 (Forward Executive Plan Ref
2528). The amendments are required to allow flexibilities in line with subsequent statutory changes
and to improve implementation in partnership with registered housing providers. The list of changes
are show in Appendix 1.

Increased Demand for Housing Options & Homelessness Team

The number of households seeking assistance from the Housing Options & Homelessness Team has
increased by around 20% during the last quarter compared to the previous year. This is a significant
increase in caseload and reflects national trends. However, the increased demand has not, as yet,
resulted in a significant uplift in the use of temporary accommodation.

Low Cost Home Ownership in Bath & North East Somerset

We have recently received the 2015/16 statement from Help to Buy South who are the Government’s
agent for running the Help to Buy register for the South of England. The Help to Buy agent is
responsible for promoting all shared ownership sales as well as administering the Help to Buy equity
loan scheme.

Help to Buy Register — Summary for Bath and North East Somerset
(for comparison, figures for the Help to Buy region are provided in brackets)

¢ 960 households registered
e Average income £26,498 (£28,964)

o 32% household earns below £20,000

o 47% applicants earn between £20 — 35,000
Average savings for a deposit £18,213 (£15,375)
Average age 35 (35)
41% households registered are single, 33% are couples
49% want to buy a house (56%)
54% want a 2 bed homes (55%)
45% currently live in the private rented sector (43%)

Help to Buy Activity in Bath and North East Somerset 2015/16
e 17 new shared ownership units completed in the District
e 15 Help to Buy transactions completed
o 10 new build
o 4resales
o 1 intermediate rented allocation
e Of the remaining 7 new build units
o 2 are still being marketed
o 5 are in conveyancing
e Of the 15 transactions
o 8flats, 7 houses
Average share purchased 43% (44%)
Average cost £83,300 (£86,000)
Average purchaser income £23,290 (£27,600)
Average deposit £4,114 (£4,299)

o O O O

Page 16



o Average age 39 (35)

Housing Services will consider the detailed report in full and will use the information provided to help
advise on the nature of shared ownership units being sought through s106 delivery. A full copy of the
report is available from liz_cox@bathnes.gov.uk and for more information on Help to Buy generally
please visit www.helptobuysouth.co.uk

Enforcement Action

Housing Services regulate housing conditions in the private rented sector, including HMO licensing.
This month an HMO landlord was successfully prosecuted for failing to license a licensable HMO in
the Oldfield Park area and achieved total fines of £2600. A further four landlords were issued with
formal cautions and costs for similar offences.

Key Projects Update

Foxhill Housing Zone, Combe Down

The Foxhill housing Zone is the combined development areas of the former Foxhill MOD site, now
known as Mulberry Park, and the Foxhill estate which is proposed for regeneration alongside the
development of 700 homes at Mulberry Park.

e Atlas are currently finalising their recommendations on the Foxhill Regeneration and
Development Charter following a period of public consultation. These will be considered at a
workshop with Cabinet and Ward members and senior management team representatives for
the Council and Curo on 28 April 2016. The final Charter will be taken through Panel and onto
Cabinet for approval later this summer.

e Curo have commenced public engagement on the master planning for the regeneration of the
Foxhill estate. Early work has included understanding the community’s aspirations for the
regeneration and significant studies on the impacts on the possible densities of any
redevelopment and what this means for the nature of any new development. This work is
being undertaken with recognition of those home owners who have explicitly said they are not
willing to sell their homes and the impact of the location of these homes against the wider
Charter ambitions will be discussed at the workshop.

e Design of the community hub for Mulberry Park is well underway, supported by a working
group made up of key stakeholders including council officers and representatives from local
schools, churches, surgeries, community groups and businesses. This is the area of the site
that comprises the primary school, community facility, employment space and pre-school as
required by the s106 agreement. Public exhibitions around the Community Hub will be held in
late April and then on 21 June, just prior to submission of the reserved matters planning
application.

e For more information on Mulberry Park and the regeneration of Foxhill please visit
www.mulberryparkbath.co.uk.

Carrswood Gypsy and Travellers Site

e The site is now fully operational. All 8 permanent pitches are occupied with Council
nominated residents, 7 of whom had a local connection to B&NES. However, one of these
will shortly become vacant following Elim securing possession as a result of rent arrears. At
the time of writing all 5 transit pitches were also occupied.

Page 17


mailto:liz_cox@bathnes.gov.uk
http://www.helptobuysouth.co.uk/
http://www.mulberryparkbath.co.uk/

e Following completion of all outstanding works the Council has now released the final grant
payment to Elim, the developer and manager of the scheme.

Energy at Home

e The Energy at Home scheme is open to all residents and offers free energy efficiency advice
and information and a home energy assessment and installations service.

e The Home Energy Top Up Grant scheme which is now closed will achieve 281 home
improvements and 100% spend of the allocated government grant of £723,000.

e The current Energy at Home scheme offers the Warm Homes Grant scheme to help reduce
fuel poverty and is delivered in partnership with Sirona Care and Health and the National
Energy Action (NEA) charity.

e Details of all schemes are available from Energy at Home on 0800 038 5680 or
www.energyathome.org.uk.

Affordable Housing Programme

e 2015/16 saw the completion of 142 new affordable housing units in Year 1 of a 3 year delivery
target of 480 units.

e Forecast delivery for 2016/17 is 168 new affordable homes including the completion of four
rural schemes, two in Farmborough, one in Freshford and another in Bathampton.

e The following affordable homes are forecast to complete in Q1:

Bilbie Green, Keynsham = 10 units

The Meadows, Keynsham = 21 units
Printworks, Paulton = 14 units
Knobsbury Lane, Writhlington = 4 units
Brookside Drive, Farmborough = 6 units

0 O O O O

Page 18



Q4 Performance

What we have done well...

100% Homelessness decisions were made within 33 days. 45

100% Equalities Impact Assessments are in place.

97%

38%

6T.80ed

Customers are satisfied with our services. We
have exceeded the 90% customer satisfaction
target. Putting the customer first and having high
standards for the quality and timeliness of
services is very important to us.

Advice and prevention approaches were
successful in preventing or relieving
homelessness compared to the target of 33%. 69%
New affordable homes were delivered in the

year. Although this is slightly down against

target (30% vs 33%) we are only 1 yearintoa 3

year programme. We are working with delivery

partners to keep on track with delivering new

homes for residents.

How we will improve...

Weeks average time to complete adaptations for
disabled facilities compared with a target of 35
weeks. This is a joint service provided by the
Council's Occupational Therapy (OT) service and
Housing Services. Unfortunately resourcing issues
have resulted in significant delays by the OTs in
completing client assessments and Housing
Services have also been dealing with a large
number of cases that are potentially exceeding the
£30k financial cap. These are complex and take
significantly more time to process.

Complaints dealt with within corporate timescales,
compared with a target of 87%. The service receives
a comparatively low number of complaints (13
complaints received 2015/16). Generally the
complaints are complex to resolve and 4 complaints
exceeded the timescale. We will prioritise earlier
actions to resolve within timescales.



HOUSING SERVICE PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2014/15 2015/16
15/16
Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Year to | Direction of
date travel (Q3
cumulative vs Q4)
Customer
Customer complaints (responded to within corporate timescales) Target 87% 87% 87% 87% 87% 87%
Actual 100% 100% 3
Customer satisfaction Target 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
Actual 97.7% 97.9% 97.7% 100% 96.1% 97.2% i
Staff Sickness Target 5% 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Actual 2.8% 3.2% 1.7% 0.7% 2.1% i
Telephone response (responded within corporate timescales) Target 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
Actual 88.4% 86.5% 86.6% 87.5% 86.3% &
Equality Impact Assessment Target 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Actual 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% =
&b Invoices paid within 30 days Target 93% 93% 93% 93% 93% 93%
& Actual Datanot | Data not
N available available
hCustomer Service Standards
Customer satisfaction Target 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
Actual 97.7% 97.9% 97.7% 100% 96.1% 97.2% ik
Customer satisfaction with improvements made to their home (New indicator for Target | N/A 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
2015/16) Actual | N/A 1000% | 96.8% 100% | 96.1% 97.2% 3
Customers treated fairly (New indicator for 2015/6) Target | N/A 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Actual | N/A 97.9% 97.7% 100% 100% 99.1% s
Homelessness decisions Target 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
W- 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% =
Performance information published (New indicator for 2015/16) Target | N/A Completed | Completed | Completed | Completed | Completed
Actual | N/A Completed | Completed | Completed | Completed | Completed




faYat%)

T

HOUSING SERVICE PERFORMANCE INDICATORS15/16 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Year to | Direction of
date travel (Q3
cumulative vs Q4)
Finding and Keeping Housing
Homelessness cases prevented Target 33% 33% 33% 33% 33% 33%
Actual 37.9% 38.1% 41.7% 37.2% 35.8% 38.4% i
Homelessness decisions Target 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
W- 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% =
Temporary accommodation Target 24 24 24 24 24 24
Actual 13 18 - 15 21 21
Improved Homes
Total time to complete adaptations - Average time from initial enquiry to Target 35 35 35 35 35 35
completion in weeks Actual 3
Additional HMO Licences issued (New indicator for 2015/16) Target | N/A 80% 80% 80% 80% 80%
Actual | N/A 98.4% 98.5% 98.7% 98.4% 98.4% 3
Customer satisfaction with improvements made to their home (New indicator for Target | N/A 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%
2015/16) Actual | N/A 100.0% 96.8% 100% 96.1% 97.2% Pl
?Initial HMO Licence inspections (New indicator for 2015/16) Target | N/A 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
g‘ Actual | N/A 100% 100% 100% 100% 100.0% =
SMore Homes
Empty properties brought back into use (cumulative) Target 50 12 25 37 50 50
Actual 77 62 62 %
Deliver 480 new affordable homes over a 3 year period 2015-2018 compromising Target | N/A 8% 16% 24% 33% 33%
both intermediate & social homes for rent cumulative (New indicator for 2015/16)
Actual | N/A 17.9% 24% _i
Percentage of permanent Gypsy and Traveller pitches occupied (New indicator for Target | N/A 70% 70% 70% 70% 70%
2015/16) Actual | N/A 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% >




Appendix 1

Proposed Changes to Homesearch Scheme

Page

Change

Reason

‘Pay to Stay’ for affordable
rented homes.

Proposed legislative changes, which will
allow RPs to charge market rate for high
earners, will result in potential conflict
between statute and s106 planning
agreements. The change is a pragmatic
response to address this issue, ensuring
that market rates can be temporarily applied
but that rents revert to affordable rents on
relet in accordance with s106 agreement.

10

Transfer of existing social

tenants seeking to move to
B&NES from another local
authority district in England

Modification to allow implementation of new
regulations, the Allocation of Housing
(Qualification Criteria for Right to Move)
(England) Regulations 2015 (S| 2015/967).
The new regulations have changed an
employment definition that establishes a
local connection: existing social tenants
seeking to transfer from another local
authority district in England who:
¢ have reasonable preference under
s.166(3)(e) because of a need to
move to the local authority’s district
to avoid hardship, and
e need to move because the tenant
works in the district, or need to move
to take up an offer of work

34

Restricting the number of
bids per (weekly) cycle to a
maximum of 3 per
applicant

A few applicants, often those at the top end
of the lists, have been making an excessive
number of bids each week creating a
significant administrative burden for the RPs
and distorting the property bidding lists. This
restriction encourages applicants to make
more considered choices and speed up
relet process.

40

New housing development
lettings criteria

This modification means that individual local
lettings policies for new housing
developments will not be a necessary. It
permits the selection of applicants for new
housing developments comprising of nine or
more units in order to create balanced and
sustainable communities.

45

Shared ownership
eligibility, qualification and
priority criteria

New statutory guidance for RPs and
potential purchasers of shared ownership
units delivered through s106 without
government subsidy. (reference to new

8

Page 22




Appendix 3)

46 Direct property allocation Revision of existing point allowing the direct
‘Selecting a property allocation to an applicant assisted through
directly for an applicant’ national Government Initiatives to include

the National Witness Protection Scheme or
through other national Government
Initiatives.

47 Definition and allocation of | Allows the direct allocation of a hard to let
hard to let properties and property. In particular this point can be
allocation of hard to let used by RPS to allocate hard to let
sheltered housing sheltered housing to people who are eligible

for sheltered housing but do not have a
local connection but who want to move to
B&NES.

48 Non retention of household | Priority can depend on ‘waiting time’ and

waiting time for a non-
dependent making their
own new application

when a family separates both parties may
retain the effective joining date provided the
applications are continuous. Insertion of a
text amendment to clarify that this does not
apply to dependents ie young people who
make a new application when they want to
leave the family home.

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



Gz abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Programme Management
Scrutiny Panel Presentation

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit

6 Wal| epuaby



Bath & North East

Somerset Council Why
SOUTH
GLOUCESTERSHIRE

WILTSHIRE

NORTH
SOMERSET

9z abed

......

DIAGRAM 18
INDICATIVE POLICY
RAI VILLAGES

KEY

[ GreenBett

. Bullt Up Areas

. Indicative Policy RAl Villages

© Crown copyrght. All rights resenved
(0002333 4) 2010)

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East
Somerset Council Why

)2 9bed

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




8z abed

Bath Enterprise Area - B&NES Governance Structure

BIS CLG DFT

COUNCIL | |
)
o 0O
< O I
rD S
= '8 WEST OF
> = CABINET ENGLAND
= 2 PARTNERSHIP
O 0D
o) ] |

CABINET PROGRAM SENIOR

BOARD MANAGEMENT TEAM LEP BOARD
@ o PROGRAMME
< O MANAGEMENT
o W BOARD
S5 o :
o 3 :
>
3 3 ey
m O
o
=
O
| S
(9]
Q BWR BQW BQN MANVERS
o STEERING STEERING STEERING STREET STEERING BWR EAST
o GROUP GROUP GROUP GROUP STEERING
< SN GROUP
4 Crest | B&NES EA | B&NES w B&NES TON | BMT | "o
-
Q
>
8 CLIENT DEL:(VER CLIENT DEFL'LVE CLIENT DE;'?/E CLIENT DE;'¢VE CLIENT DEL:(VER

Place PD Place PD Place PD Place PD



62 abed

Bath & North East

Somerset Council The TOOI kit

» Objective of the tool
» capture, collate and analyse various project-related data

» allows both tactical and strategic management decisions
to be made.

» Decision making related to:
» Programme management
» Risk management
» Impact assessment (on highways especially)
» Economic development factors (e.g. FTE)

» Excel database format

» analysis/reporting suite

» GetMapping GIS database

» ability to export the Excel data.

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East

Somerset Council Data So u rces

» Council
» Highways (maintenance prog.)
» Council led developments (capital prog. & PIDs)
» Network Rail
» Utilities
» Energy (gas, electricity)
» Communications

» Private developments (residential and commercial)
» Social housing

» Education

» Universities

» College(s)

» Schools

v

0€ abed

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit



Bath & North East

Somerset Council Data ty pes

» Time
» Duartion
» Events (milestones)

» Spatial - location
» Geographical
» LA Wards
» Special areas/zones e.g. Enterprise
» Area (m?)
» Access/egress routes
» Informational
» FTE created
» Cost/Value ( by type e.g. construction)
» Interdependencies (between projects and programmes)
» Logic links on schedule

» Impact score

» On other projects/programmes
» Residents and businesses etc
» Highway network (+ other travel modes?)

» Resources (Council, Impact, Planning[T&C and project])
» Further data types can be added as and when required

TE abed

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Z¢ abed

Colmn nos. >> 1 2 3 5 6 7
27-Nov-2015 last unique ref = 42 next unique ref to use = 43
If a project is phased then enter each Choose from Choose from
phase as a new project IF there is a Choose from drop- Choose from drop- drop-down drop-down
gap in on-site works down list down list list Name list
. Uniuqge . . . Owner / Project Value
Project name Ref Project Location Ward(s) Enterprise Eveleae ) FTE created Type
v -1 Location Abbey Enterprise Area . . . .
— — Bathavon North . |— | — | — | ——
Bathampton Switching Station (MLN1| 001 | Bath - Bathampton ekt South E"tecr)p’t‘s_‘;h”e work Rail | £ 2,000,000 23 Network Rail
o . | hiencin W e utside
19450) - New distribution site Bath - Sydney Gardens :'am::: I
rivate developments Bath Spa Station Chiow Vealiay Norh
. . | P k Chew Valley South
Social housing ;Etath - Oldfield Par IS
| = Cilutton
Unv_colleges EE‘ath Twerton Combe Down
Farmnborough
e | High Littleton
Dliies Bath e
Keynsham Sou
Network Rail Keynsham St
Norton-Radstock [
Lyncombe
MANY Wards. {>3)
Mendip
BG&HES Midsomer Morton Morth

Midsomer Morton Redfield

M

Mewton St. Loe
Odd Down
Oidfield
Pautton
Peasedown
Radstock
Saltford
Southdown
Timsbuny
Twerton
Walcot
Westfield
Westmoreland
Weston
Widcombe



€¢ abed

Bath & North East

Somerset Counci Summarised project schedule

| 15 2016 |
Actiiy lame furafion) it PR ) - Phase D|5|2 é :5F|5| :I!H lni |*:?T2u| |2J3 ||25J|2.vpl |3A2||355|3é ::1 ||44N|4I? |D5[+ ||1J|4| |F? lnﬂ r:;
| 7128118 08,128 @1 1002 123 113 438 15 133817 128 11809 130,420 113 13
Start 071an16  O07Jan1e | Defaut |,
Design Sw 07Jan16  09Mar16 | Design o[ : : : : : : : : : : : :
LA permission - SUBMITTED 10Mar 16 10Mar16 || Approvals i1 S o
LA submizsion 12w |10Mar16 | 01Jun18 || Approvals S S T S R T
LA decision fw 02Jun16 | 03Jun16 || Approvals o 0 o
LA permision - GRANTED 09Jun16 | 09Jun16 | Approvals B IR
Pre-site work/ContractMobiisation | 16w |09Jun16  285ep16 | Mobiisatior I v eeeerrerrrreves BRI T
Start on site 20%p16  29%p16 | Steworks oL I
Construction/implementation period 26w  295ep16 | 29Mar17 | Site works . , , , , , , ,
Finished on ste Whar17  30Mar17 | Ste works L &
Handover period fw |30 Mar17 | 05Apr17 gi‘lﬂ;’;::r H
COMPLETE 0Apr17 | OB Apr17 giﬁﬂﬁﬁ %.

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East
Somerset Council

| e N 2Ty 3 \ > N
I s i DL A AN R . T8
Date Created: 17-11-2015 | Map Centre {Easting/Morthing): 375123 / 164409 | Scale: 1:3512 | @ Crown copyright and database right. All nghts reserved (100023334) 2015

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




Bath & North East

Somerset Counci Outputs and reporting

» Introduction

» The form of presentation depends upon:
» strategic or operational purposes
» whether the recipient(s) is to make a decision,
» give advice,
» monitor progress or
» simply receive information.

» For most purposes;

» an executive summary at the beginning of any report,
highlighting the important points
» with a crossreference to the detail.

(In that way, even the busiest of people can quickly grasp the
principles of what is being said and easily drill down to the detalil,
where they need fo.)

Gg abed

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




9¢ abed

»

»

»

Bath & North E =
Sgawerseféouﬁcs:;cl OUtpUtS and reportlng
Principles

» operational level reports - precision and detail

» executive (strategic) level reports — summaries, trends and
exceptions

Updating the database
» as data becomes available, but more
» formally on a monthly basis

» monthly copy updates of databases and programmes for
users for their own use

Reporting
» copy of databases and programmes back to users for their
use

» quarterly formal reporting - significant changes, evaluation &
Impacts.

» The BPM tool is very flexible and is able to produce bespoke
reports.

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




1€ abed

Start on site date to Finish on site date by
Schedule Title: Number of monthly years
Bath Development Programme Ward(s) and STATUS
s 3 = 5 Issue Date: 11-Feb-2016 Report date:|  1-Dec-2015
5 = | NOData isentered into this sheet EXCEPT Issue Date’, 'Report
TOERY ’ [ Baseline is shown in grey ™
task  Date’, Calendar start date and to change the 'Number of monthly
= ' Start on site | Finish on site
ars' and to use any drop-down or filter lists. 0 v o © © K~ ~ ~
Critical task ¥e ¥ date date -y T 5 s S 5 s 5
N NN N NN N X}
Data' 9
cel | ¢ |Project Ward(s) STATUS Start Finish = I
- e (B B B (B (B Fo Fo: Ba (Fe B> G R [Ba B B 15 (E B [fo Fa (N B B
- | b M M M = "8 |2|a|S|E[2]2|2|3]3(2|8|c|2|a|8|E[2&|2|3]3]|2(8)|c2]2
a5 |  |Bathampton Switching Station (MLN1 10450) - New distributicn site Eafawtirh Gare 82:1: :S::; :
a6 | |Mill Lane (Hampton Mil Lane) Overbridge (MLN1 10456) - Parapets, OLE attachment B Current Eais P I
Aug-16 Oct-16 |
. Bathavon North Current Sep-16 Nov-16 |
7 Meadow Lane Overbi MLN1 10515) - Parapets, OLE attachment
a eadow Lane ridge (| ) rapets, achme Sep 6 NorlE I
a8 | |Hampton Row Footbridge (MLN1 10565) - Reconstruction Bathwick Current jﬂ:l: :ﬁ: :
a9 | |Canal Retaining Wall (MLN1 10585) - OLE attachment Bathwick Current :1:‘;11: iﬂ: :
at0 | |Beckford Road (A3%) Overbridge (MLN1 10605) - Parapets, OLE attachment Bathwick Current 3:';112 2::12 :
all | C |Sydney Gardens Low Balustrade Wall - Coping, ground lowering B Sl ﬁ:g:: sﬂ’g :
- : . Bathwick Current Aug-16 Nov-16 |
al2 Sydney Gardens Retaining Wall - OLE attachment, ground lowering Way-16 Aig16 I
at3 | |Sydney Gardens Overbridge (MLN1 10810) - Parapets, OLE attachment Bathwick Current A6 | Novi I
Apr-16 Jul-16 |
) ) . Bathwick Current Aug-16 Mar-17 |
ald Sydney Gardens Footbridge (MLN1 10614) - Reconstruction Aor16 Deo16 i
. Bathwick Current Dec-16 Feb-7 |
ats | C |Sydney Road (A36) Overbridge (MLN1 10618) - Parapets, OLE attachment
Aug-16 Oct-16 |
L Bathwick Current Sep-16 Dec-16 |
al6 Sydney Wharf Retaining Wall (MLN1 10622) - OLE attachment
Sep-16 Dec-18 |
i i Bathwick Current Jan-17 Mar-17 |
af? | § |Sydney Wharf (Raby Villas) Overbridge (MLN1 10622) - Parapets, OLE attachment
Sep-16 Now16 I
i Bathwick Current Now16 May-17 |
ald Sydney Gardens East Tunnel Bridge (MLN1 10624) - Parapets, OLE attachment
Juk-18 Dec-16 |
a0 ls Sydney Gardens West Tunnel Bridge (Bathwick Tunnel) (MLN1 10633) - Parapets, Bathwick Current Oct-16 Mar-17 |
OLE attachment May-16 Oct-16 |
. Widcombe Current Mar-16 Aug-186 |
a2) Dolmeads Viaduct (MLN1 10654-10661) - OLE aftachment
Mar-16 Aug-16 |
i Widcombe, Abbey Current Jun-16 Now-16 |
a2l St James' Bridge (MLN1 10661) - OLE attachment
Jun-16 Nov-16 |
i . i Abbey Current Apr-17 Sep-17 |
an Bath Spa Station (MLN1 10868) - Re-guaging, extension, OLE attachment 1
AT | Sepd? l Flags ngh
5 Skew Bridge (MLN1 10675) - OLE attachment Widcombe, Abbey Current Apr17 Sep-17 |
ew Bri = attachmen i
’ i I Impact Projects
a4 | |St James’ Viaduct (MLN1 10705-10707) - OLE attachment Widcombe Curent 8 Oct16 I . .
e Ve weme 6| oo | time/location
o5 Brougham Hayes/Lower Oldfield Park (B3111) Overbridge (MLN1 10760) - Parapets, OLE Widcombe, Oldfield Current Juk18 Sep-16 | .
i WHE | Sepe | correlation
i . Westmoreland Current Apr-16 Aug-18 |
a2 Oldfield Park Station Platform (MLN1 10772) - Re-guaging
Apr-16 Aug-16 |




8¢ abed

somerse: comel Bath Quays summary bar chart

L Y T T L T TN TRRUIN TR T T TR S T L L L L

, Starlnnsﬂedatelnﬂnmhnnsnedaleby
Bath DEVE|0PMEN ngmmme Sotedle T Eepise T M o manty s
. o s clie RN i mtdalez-:TimeNow T
| NO Data is entered into thissheet EXCEPT ssue Date', Repart i W o —
UMMty ol .
vt Date, Calendar startdate and to change the 'Number of monthly Bistresshom gy T
Ui AL e Star;msue Fi"isdhms"e rofr ¢ fr IF £e |r i E P i
sl iR R iR R R i i
«" Project Enterprise STATUS Slalﬂ Finisﬂ# I A LB A4 ; Alald &l a2 Aaladal e ,
i " b Mt R B HHHHAHAHARHEAHABRAHRRE HHHHHHEHEIHAHAARHEEHEHARHHE
aidf| (Bt Eiaus Morth - Flood Afesiation Scheme & reaiin Green Pk R LR 2 ?E:g Eec-:g w
€0 L
atdg| (Bt Ehags Morth - O Diown eaach patk - Gresn Pk Hub Enpe s Ot gep-:; Eec-}; ﬁ
i ki

07| | Bt Cuaus Mot Chate 5t CP deck it Curt | Dol | e
Decf | Apdd
i Bath Qoays Marth- Demliion of ivan 5 CP Re-dignment of Com 3t Upirade Enterprse Frea Cument bl | Mardl
s bl | M
5 Babung P2 Enterprse Area Cument Nowl? | Aprld
Nowl? | Aprdd
5| |Babungtioh-Fs b Enterprse Area Cunent Inft | Gl
I | Sl

51| (B et st Enterprse Area Cunent Bugth [ Ol w_

gt | Ol
2| (B o B Enterprce Area Cunent ot [ Ot

bt | Ol
5] B Qs Sl ek ot Enterprise fre Cumet et | Maf?

lnft | Maff

54| |BathuagsSouh- BT alfces e ood uheme) A Ot T
Inft | Sepdb
5| | Bath s Soulh- Resdendel Pl LR Ot UG T
Qotff | dandd

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




6E abed

Impact Score

impact score
points per 0.05
week

Period from start to
site start (wks) -
impact on Council
resource requirements

Disruption period
Site works Disruption (local) fimpact on
transport network

time (wks) 0 156 156 156

Replacement Destructer Bridge, Bath Western

. . 1 << nr of routes affected
Riverside

location

Disruption area (ha) 02 1 0.05 << effective total route length affected (km)

Impact Score (1-5) @ 0.00 1.56 L] 5.00 LJ 3.90

Overall Imapct Score Rgpla;ement Destructer Bridge, Bath Western ) 5
Riverside

" Add Impact Score to Database SHES)

Show Impact score Add impact score to BASELIME
transfer form

1 1 " o ~ . . s = = Add impact score to CURRENT

Replacement Destructer Bridge, Bath Western Riverside
Period from start to site start

(wks) - impact on Council Close

resource requirements

5.00

4.50
4.00
350
3.00
250
200
150
100
050

Disruption peried /impacton -~

transport network Site works

Disruption (local)
m Replacement Destructer Bridge, Bath Western Riverside




0Ot abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Report Output Examples

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




T abed

Handover Variance and Impact Report by Locaion and Ward

STATUS Current [Tl
Project Location Keynsham [T
Completion / Handover ~ Completion / Completion /
Projects by Ward date (b) Handover date  Handover var. (wks)  Impact score (0-5)
_37 - Pixash Lane Overbridge (MLN1 11263) - Parapets, OLE attachment 19-Apr-16 12-Oct-16 -25 1
96 - Chandag Junior School Kitchen Expansion 08-Aug-16 08-Aug-16 0 1
E
36 - Worlds End Lane (Clay) Overbridge (MLN1 11226) - Parapets, OLE attachment 23-Apr-16 19-Oct-16 -26 0
E
38 - Keynsham Station Platforms/Canopies (MLN1 11362) - Re-guaging, canopy reconstruction 03-Jul-16 03-Jul-16 0 3
39 - Keynsham Station Footbridge (MLN1 11362) - Parapets 03-Jul-16 03-Jul-16 0 3
40 - Station Road/Keynsham Road Overbridge (MLN1 11364) - Parapets, OLE attachment 07-Apr-16 18-Jun-16 -10 2
41 - Park Cutting Footbridge (MLN1 11455) - Reconstruction 20-Jun-17 18-Dec-16 26 1
42 - Avon Ring Road A4174 Overbridge (MLN1 11464) - Parapets, OLE attachment 26-May-16 18-Aug-16 -12 3
51 - 14/05811/EFUL; Former Cadbury Factory Cross St Keynsham BS31 2AU; Mixed Use Development 22-May-25 22-May-25 0 2
=
60 - 14/00049/FUL; Parcel 2535 Charlton Road Keynsham; Erection of 266 nr dwellings 0 3
61-09/04351/FUL & 12/03589/VAR; Parcel 4200 Parkhouse Lane Keynsham; Erection of 285 nr dwellings + mixed use development 0 3
82 - Keynsham Sports Centre & Riverside Offices redevelopment 30-Sep-18 30-Sep-18 0 4
93 - Castle Primary School - Refurb of classrooms and provision of 2 temp. classrooms 08-Sep-16 08-Sep-16 0 2
E
33 - Saltford Switching Station (MLN1 11134) - New distribution site 10-Oct-16 10-Oct-16 0 0
34 - Saltford Tunnel East Portal (MLN1 11157) - OLE attachment 23-May-16 23-May-16 0 0
35 - Saltford Tunnel West Portal (MLN1 11165) - OLE attachment 23-May-16 23-May-16 0 0
94 - Saltford Primary School 6 new classrooms & replacement of 4 existing classrooms 05-May-17 05-May-17 0 1
115 - Saltford Primary School 08-Jun-17 08-Jun-17 0

Example of a localised/filtered report



Bath & North East
Somerset Council

GIS Output

Bath & North Eas:
Somerset Council Search Map Print Eulilor
Poinl Guery Resolls A __‘?I"I[::"!‘igg :?’/

Stretgic ?rojedts Prog=mme Mag

AR | [

1]
» Ead

Projeck Name

10/04257/TU_arc 15/00350/VAR; Kingsrread |ouse James
STrect WWest Bath Bl AM-; T/ bed hotal

Uniguersl

23

Project Locater

Jath

Miarce
Fnrarsa

<rcemaad
SIrRIMMER ATea

Cwiz” Ceveloper

spex Hoteb

Constructer Value Cor ez

7365000

Fa Craated

K

Frojer ! ype

2 jwale dewelopment

I

Project Start Cat= B

[20-NOV-10 22.00.00.000 AM

Pp Submitted Jaza E

[23-MON-100 22,00.00.000 AWM

Pp A=nter Jafe h

F-MAY-15 7 .00.00.007 AM

I chilsabion Slarl Dale 3

33-MAY-1T Z2.00.00.000 AM

Siart On Sie Date o

01-TUN-15 12.,00,00.00C AM

Fnisk Cr Site Date b

05-2UN-17 13.00.00.00C AM

rnmplarinn Handowe- nare h

F1-THE-1F 1 20000777 AM

[Site A-ea Sam

0

PE 3 B8 3@

Effcctve Start Datc Of Use

02 AP 17 12.00.00.CC0 AM

Hfertve Fnsh Date Of Use

L5-AP3-17 13.232.00.CC0 AM

Hennetta
Barkeet ™.

2t abed

L

BT T A
=1

W

Cricket
M Geound

A
2

]

/

J

=
OE
5

"
-
/
|
|

EALELSION 5.X]

{5
o
oot &

o
rights reszrved {100023334) 2016




¢t abed

|[Total FTE and Vaue (construction)

STATUS
Enterprise

Projects by Location and Type

Current
(All)

FTE created

Construction
Value (for FTE
purpose)

—IB&NES
97 - Farmborough Primary School 2 New Classroom Block 6 £500,000
B&NES Sum 6 £500,000
—I Bath
81 - Bath Sports Centre refurbishmnent 106 £9,500,000
84 - Eastern Park & Ride 78 £7,000,000
85 - A36 Buslane (draft) 33 £3,000,000
90 - Archway Education Centre to Bath Roman Baths 56 £5,000,000
92 - Ensleigh Extra Care Units - 72 units (part of project 058, MOD Ensleigh site) 48 £4,320,000
107 - Ensleigh Primary School New 1FE 210 Place school (part of project 058, Ensleigh MOD site) 23 £2,100,000
113 - Rec Trust Work 7 £600,000
91 - Windsor Bridge widening (Title may change) 22 £2,000,000
117 - Bath Quays North - Odd Down coach park - Green Park Hub 235 £21,160,000
118 - Bath Quays North - Charlotte St CP deck 235 £21,160,000
119 - Bath Quays North - Demolition of Avon St CP; Re-alignment of Corn St & Upgrade Ut 56 £5,000,000
116 - Bath Quays North - Flood Alleviation Scheme & realign Green Park Rd 69 £6,200,000
120 - Bath Quays North - Plot 2 235 £21,160,000
121 - Bath Quays North - Plots 3 and 6 235 £21,160,000
122 - Bath Quays North - Plots 4 and 5 235 £21,160,000
123 - Bath Quays South - Bridge 28 £2,500,000
124 - Bath Quays South - Newark Works 400 £36,000,000
125 - Bath Quays South - BMT offices (incl flood scheme) 400 £36,000,000
Bath Sum 2501 £225,020,000
—IKeynsham
82 - Keynsham Sports Centre & Riverside Offices redewvelopment 167 £15,000,000
94 - Saltford Primary School 6 new classrooms & replacement of 4 existing classrooms 28 £2,500,000
Keynsham Sum 195 £17,500,000
—I Radstock
95 - St Mary's Primary School Writhlington 2 new classroom block 6 £500,000
Radstock Sum 6 £6500,000
2708 £243,520,000
=
-1 B&NES
TC8131 - Marksbury Safety Improvements 1 £52,000
TC8318 - A39 Hallatrow Roundabout 1 £100,000
TC4417 - A37 Sign decluttering 1 £76,000
B&NES Sum 3 £228,000
- Bath
106 - Saw Close Public Realm Improvement (Part of casino dewvelopment) 19 £1,700,000
TC8618 - Tunley Owerdale Footway 1 £104,000
TC8661 - Argyle Street Footway works 1 £45,000
TC4623 - Getting Around Bath pedestrian Improvements 1 £55,000
Bath Sum 22 £1,904,000
25 £2,132,000
-
- Bath
45 - 14/01896/FUL ;1 -3 James St West Bath BA1 2BX Classes A1, A2, A3 or B1(a), student accommodation (78nr beds) and commercial 39 £3,480,000
46 - 14/00344/VAR; 26 - 45 Cheltenham St Westmoreland Bath; Erection of 14 nr dwellings 19 £1,680,000
48 - 13/04234/EFUL; Sawclose Car Park Bath; Classes C1, A3 and Casino (Sui Generis) 67 £6,000,000
52 - 14/04354/EOUT;Former MoD Foxhill Premises Bradford Road Combe Down Bath; Classes A1 to A5, B1, D1, 700nr dw; 15/01465/RES - 276 nr dw 900 £80,975,000
53 - 14/00480/FUL; Green Park House Green Park Rd Bath BA1 1XF; Erection 461 bed student accommodation + Class A3 128 £11,525,000
55 - 10/04867/FUL and 15/00950/VAR; Kingsmead House James Street West Bath BA1 2DG; 177 bed hotel 89 £7,965,000
63 - 14/05698/EFUL; Twerton Mill Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath; Student accommodation - 268nr flats + 62 beds in 10 nr townhouses 92 £8,250,000
65 - 15/00292/FUL; The Harvester Gloucester Road Lower Swainswick Bath BA1 7BWV; Erection of Assisted Living (Extra Care) accommodation 51 £4,560,000
66 - 14/02412/FUL; The Johnsons Group Ltd James Street West Bath BA1 2BU; Erection of 169 bed student accommodation 66 £5,915,000
67 - 14/04728/FUL; Transport Depot Brougham Hayes VWestmoreland Bath BA2 3QU; 104 nr bed student accommodation 40 £3,640,000
68 - 14/02349/FUL; Weirside Court Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath BA2 1AZ; Student accommodation - 16 nr studio apartments 11 £960,000
76 - 10/04926/FUL; Herman Miller UK Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath BA2 3ER; Remainder of ex factory building converted to A1 bulky goods use 36 £3,261,000
78 - 13/02136/REN; King Edward's School Broad Street Bath BA1 5LJ; Conwersion to hotel, restaurant and bar 17 £1,500,000
80 - Replacement Destructor Bridge, Bath Western Riverside 28 £2,500,000
83 - Saw Close dewvelopment and associated Public Realm works (Casino) 211 £19,000,000
47 - 15/01055/FUL; Bath Police Station Manwvers Street Bath BA1 1JN; CoU to Classes B1, D1; 15/05782/FUL changes / refurbishment + lift shaft 38 £3,450,000
126 - Bath Quays South - Residential Plot 400 £36,000,000
72 - 11/02586/RES; Western Riverside Dev Area Bath; Erect up to 2281 nr dwellings + 675 or 345 students beds + primary school + shops etc (P3) 393 £35,387,500
73 - 11/02586/RES; Western verside Dev Area Bath; Erect up to 2281 nr dwellings + 675 or 345 students beds + primary school + shops etc (P4) 786 £70,775,000
75 - 11/02586/RES; Western Riverside Dev Area Bath; Erect up to 2281 nr dwellings + 675 or 345 students beds + primary school + shops etc (P6) 1311 £117,958,333
74 - 11/02586/RES; Western Riverside Dev Area Bath; Erect up to 2281 nr dwellings + 675 or 345 students beds + primary school + shops etc (P5) 1049 £94,366,667
Bath Sum 5771 £5619,148,500
—1IKeynsham
51 - 14/05811/EFUL; Former Cadbury Factory Cross St Keynsham BS31 2AU; Mixed Use Dewelopment 1189 £107,037,800
61 - 09/04351/FUL & 12/03589/VAR; Parcel 4200 Parkhouse Lane Keynsham; Erection of 285 nr dwellings + mixed use dewvelopment 24 £2,200,000
Keynsham Sum 1213 £109,237,800
6984 £628,386,300

Grand Total

9717

£874,038,300




vt oabed

’FI'E (conétruction_) by Calendar - time-dliced up to 31-Dec-16

STATUS Curent [T
Owner/ Developer [7.1)] [lnd|
FTE created

(construction) Column LabelsE
Calendar Enterprise Area

Sep 233 1 234
= Qtrd
Oct 0 6 ]
Nov 413 43
Dec 462 Q 9 162
Brand Total 326 n [] 896
Completion / Handover date A4
2015 - 2016 MONTHS -
b AT
mN L HIG SER ocT MOW  DEC JAR FEE  MAR  APR MAY UM UL
" .
< Ld
" " , " Y
\ FTE (congtruction) by Cdendar end Project (time-diced)
STATUS Current o
FTE created (construction) Column Labels|
Calendar E Enterprise Area  Outside
Ele )
=Sep
63 - 14/05698/EFUL,; Twerton Mill Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath; Student accommodation - 268nr fiats + 62 beds in 10 nr townhouses
68 - 14102349/FUL; Weirside Court Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath BA2 1AZ; Student accommodation - 16 nr studio apartments 1
=4
=0ct
48 - 14/00344/VAR; 26 - 45 Cheltenham St Westmoreland Bath; Erection of 14 nr dwellings 19
Q2
= May
80 - Replacement Destructor Bridge, Bath Westem Rierside 28
Q3
=Aug
TO8618 - Tunley Overdale Footvay 1
=Sep
45 - 14/01896/FUL; 1 -3 James St West Bath BA1 2BX; Classes A1, A2, A3 or B1 (a), student accommadation (78nr beds) and commercial 3
53 - 14/00480/FUL; Green Park House Green Park Rd Bath BA1 1)F; Erection 461 bed student accommodation + Class A3 128
66 - 14/02412/FUL; The Johnsons Group Lid James Street West Bath BA1 2BU; Erection of 169 bed student accommodation 6
TC8318 - A39 Hallatrow Roundabout 1
-Qtrd
=0ct
97 - Famborough Primary School 2 New Classtoom Block 6
=Nov
67 - 14/04728/FUL; Transport Depot Brougham Hayes Westmoreland Bath BA2 3QU; 104 nr bed student accommadation ]
TCA41T - A3T Sign declutering 1
708861 - Argyle Street Foohway vorks 1
TC4623 - Getting Around Bath pedestian Improvements 1
=hec
116 - Bath Quays North - Flood Allevation Scheme & realign Green Park Rd 69

586/ tem Riverside Dev Area rect up to 2281 o dwellings + 675 or 345 students beds + primary school + shops etc (P3) 3%

Grand Total 826 n

sTATUS, . Qe Developer,

FIE arated (conitustion)
FTE (construction) by Calendar - time-sliced up to 31-Dec-16
500
as0
400
Enterprise =
= (blank)
350
m Qutside
m Enterprise Area
300
250
200
150
100
50
° sep oOct Mar apr | tMay [ un ] I Aug I sep oct o Dec
Qs Qura Qe Q2 Qs Qtra
2015 2016
(< ) T o [ o ] I T T I I -
| = outside | 19 0 | 0 | o | [ | o | 1 | 1 | 6 [ 43 | o
[ = Enterprise Area 103 | | | 28 | | | | 233 [ 0 [ [ 452
veas? Y Quarters? Y Completion/ Handover date.
status ¥
FTE crested (construction) 2015 2016
ar3 Qtrd Qu2 Qtr3 atrd
Sep oct May Aug sep oct Nov Dec
nterpeise £ _ ) 8
=Ent An = = 2 . =
nterprise Area 2 H z g 3 s
= Outside = S = k= = s
g z s = T 2 2
|z H 2 5 :
Sz g d & [
£ 25 = = = K
3 7
I Es | 3 . F 3 5 s s
] 23 2 | £2 H 2 >
s =8 - g i 8 3Z E
2 2 =z 2 < 2= 23 H
3 < § El 2 £ = =29 zE £
s 3 =8 2 £ S = is £
g Es g 2 3 £3 3 g
57 B 2 z: £3 BN a = 51
5 ES P E ER EE .| z 2 &
2 H i £% : % §s z 2 7 2
£ 53 g & z ES 2% 3 H = = H 3
g2 BiE 2 = : E Iz 2 2 g &
5 23 & 2 3 53 2 K £ £ » g = 3
w 2 i x g i £3 2 5 £ E 3
2 23 B ] 5 £ -3 & = & £ g <
3 35 | & 2 ] s £y | s3 5 s g
z 22 & ] E b &2 £% g g F 3
g ) g & 2 3 o T i R 2 # .
g 2 1 E 4 g3 2 Y 3 5 2 3 2
B g g E 2 %" g El = o 5 =
a 2 2 -t 2 2 2 2 z
2 < £ z 2 2 2 : & =
3 3 & § E = 3 E g g |
o L2 3 2 2 £ 2 R 8 5 5 5 B 2 2 = ®

FTE (construction) by Calendar and Project (time-sliced)

Yous7. W Quorers? W Comptetion Handove: dwe. Y nbave Rt + Descriaion, Y7,




G abed

|lmpact by Location, VWard and Cdendar (time-sliced - Start on Ste up to 30-Un-16) |

Impact score =1
STATUS Current ~¥

Average of
Impact score Count of Start
Location and Ward T (0-5) on site date
- B&NES

=1 Farm borough
97 - Farmbornough Primary Schooll 2 New Classnoom Block 1 1

= MANY Wards (>3)
43 - Temporary Pernod of Disruption — TIPOID 2

Bl
-

— Abbey
102 - Parade Gardens - Pathways, Groundworks and Facilities Improvements
A8 - 13/04234/EF UL ; Sawchose Car Park Bath; Classes C1, A3 and Casino (Sui Generis)
81 - Bath Sports Centre refurbishmnent
83 - Saw Close: 1t and [l Public Realm works {Casino)
=1 Bathnarick
56 - 1402272/EFUL; Mol Warminster Road Bathwick Bath BAZ2 65 F, Erection of 204 nr dwellings + 2 nr accesses
=1 CGom be Down
52 - 1404354/ ECUT. Former Mol Foschill Premises Bradford Road Combe Down Bath; Classes Al to AS, B1, D, 700nr dw; 1501465/RES - 276 nr dw
= Kingsmead
45 _ 1A01896/FUIL -1 -3 James St West Bath BA1 2B Classes A, A2, A3 or B1(a), student acc g
53 - 14 00480/F UL ; Green Park House Green Park Rd Bath BA 1XF; Erection 461 bed studg
55 - 10/f04B57/FUL and 1500950 AR, Kingsmead House James Street Wesi Bath BA
57 - 1304217 0UT,; Land At Rear of Argos Midland Road Twerton Bath; Erection of 8
66 - 1402412/FUL; The Johnsons Group Lid James Street West Bath BA1 2BLE
116 - Bath Quays North - Flood Allesation Scheme & realign Green Park Rd
= Kingsmead, Westmoreland
B0 - Replacement Destructor Bridge, Bath Western Riverside
=1 Lambridge
B5 - 15 00292/FUL; The Hanester Gloucester Road Lower Swainswick Baj
=1 Lansdowm

Indicates that Abbey Ward
50 - 13/00734/F UL ; E Block Mol Ensleigh Gramdlle Road Lansdown Baj Wa rra nts inVEStigation
B8 ATDTGESET UL, M) Ensieigh Grialic Fioa) Lo Botts, E Wlth rega rd sto the I arge

= MANY Wards (>~3)
105 - Kennet & Avon Tow Path Upgrade

SO T 7 UL, Crangs Gar Park Foyid Unie Hospital Lowes W number of high impact

B2 - 15/0Z722/FUL; Princess Anne YWing Royal United Hospital Lower
=1 Souwuthdown o o 2 o
TCB673 - Southdown Road Pedestrian improvement projects within the time-
= Twertomn
63 - 1405698/EFUL; Twerton Mill Lower Bristol Road Westmonsdand Bat a a
68 - 1402349/ F UL ; Weirside Court Lower Bristol Road Westmonsland Bail SI I ce d pe rl Od
98 - 5t Michaesl's Junior School New Building to replace existing
TC8E672 - Shophouse Road Central Refuge ksland
='VWestmoreland
22 - Oldfield Park Station Platform (MLN1 10772) - Re guaging
24 - Bellots Road (Haylers) Onverbridge (MLINT 10809) - Parapets, OLE attachment
25 - Somersel and Dorset (SAD) Intersect Owverbridge (MLNT 10809) - Reconstruction
67 - 1404A728/FUL; Transport Depol Brougham Hayes Westmoreland Bath BAZ 3000, 104
BO - 14037 13FUL, Wellsway Garage Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath BAZ2 3D, Exiel
=IWidcombe
16 - Dolmeads Viaduct (MILNT 10654 10661) - OLE attachment
20 - 5t James’ Viaduct (MILN1 10705-10707) - OLE attachment
46 - 1400344V AIR; 26 - 45 Cheltenham St Westmoreland Bath; Erection of 14 nr dwellings
=ZWidcombe, Abbey
17 - St James’ Bridge (MLN1 10661) - OLE attac hment
—IKeynsham
= Keynsham East
37 - Pixash Lane Chverbridge (MLNT 11263) - Parapets, OLE attachment
96 - Chandag Junior School Kilchen Expansion
= Keynsham North
38 - Keynsham Station Platformms/Canopies (MLN1T 11362) - Reguaging, canopy reconstruction
39 - Keynsham Station Footbridge (MLN1 11362) - Parapets
40 - Station RoadfiKeynsham Road Owverbridge (MLNT 11364) - Parapets, OLE attachment
41 - Park Cuiting Footbridge (MLINT 1 1455) - Reconstruction
42 - Avon Ring Road A4174 Chverbridge: (MLINFD 1 1464) - Pamapets, Ol E attachment
51 - 140581 1/EFUAL, Former Cadbury Factory Cross 5t Keynsham B531 2ALE Mixed Use Developrvent

=2 aa

=

B O SaR=2RBE N N HhAaR
Aaaaaa

-
=

= WN
a

N KRR N
- -

S aaa

S aaa

=

NONBN NBasE NN=s-s
-

-
2

NE=NWwR

=AA-I_I_\A

I
a

Grand Total

Start on site date -

ol 2013 -02 2016 PAHNITHS
2015 26 2007
SEP L8, § [y 1840 e JAMN FEB RAAR APR RAAY LM Pl ALG S5EP [e W} I DEC BAMN FEBR RAAIR AP RAAY M IV ALl SEP




Bath & North East . .
sgmersef Eouﬁén GIS example of previous slide

Bath & Morth East
Somarset Council Seand)

ot abed

iy - rd 4 i
o i F Ve ’»
Vid B o S d ql

© Crown cooyright ard dotooaac right. &ll rights resorvee (100023334) 2016

3 yrarcls Seale spproc: 13 1310 Cursar XY 1 JT75GULGE . B

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




/v abed

Bath & North East Enterprise Area variance report
Somerset Council

Variance Report by Location and Ward (Enterp‘rise Area)

Filter = Current start on site date before 01-Jul-16 | Date no. 42552 |
STATUS Current Ei
Enterprise Enterprise Area |-7|
Baseline Finish | Baseline Current
Finish on Current Current on site site site
Baseline Start on site site date Start on site Finish on var. duration duration
Projects by Location and Ward date (b) (9] date site date Start on site var. (wks) (wks) (wks) (wks)
=ath |
-IAbbey
102 - Parade Gardens - Pathways, Groundworks and Facilities Improvements 02-Apr-16 30-Sep-16  02-Apr-16  30-Sep-16 26 26
48 - 13/04234/EFUL; Sawclose Car Park Bath; Classes C1, A3 and Casino (Sui
Generis) 02-Oct-15 26-May-17  02-Oct-15 26-May-17 86 86
83 - Saw Close dewelopment and associated Public Realm works (Casino) 01-Jun-15 02-Apr-18  01-Jun-15  02-Apr-18 148 148
- Twerton
63 - 14/05698/EFUL; Twerton Mill Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath; Student
accommodation - 268nr flats + 62 beds in 10 nr townhouses 01-May-14 15-Aug-15 01-May-14  15-Aug-15 67 67
68 - 14/02349/FUL; Weirside Court Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath BA2 1AZ;
Student accommodation - 16 nr studio apartments 01-May-14 15-Aug-15 01-May-14  15-Aug-15 67 67
-IWestmoreland
69 - 14/03713/FUL; Wellsway Garage Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath BA2 3DR;
Extension to existing BMW dealership showroom 01-Jun-16 30-Now16  01-Jun-16  30-Now16 26 26

76 - 10/04926/FUL; Herman Miller UK Lower Bristol Road Westmoreland Bath BA2 3ER;
Remainder of ex factory building converted to A1 bulky goods use

-IWidcombe
54 - 15/02153/VAR; Homebase Ltd Pines Way Westmoreland Bath BA2 3ET; Homebase
- car parking and change to access

-IKingsmead
116 - Bath Quays North - Flood Alleviation Scheme & realign Green Park Rd 01-Feb-16 24-Dec-16  01-Feb-16  24-Dec-16 47 47
45 - 14/01896/FUL;1 -3 James St West Bath BA1 2BX; Classes A1, A2, A3 or B1(a),
student accommodation (78nr beds) and commercial 10-Dec-15 25-Aug-16  10-Dec-15 25-Aug-16 37 37
53 - 14/00480/FUL; Green Park House Green Park Rd Bath BA1 1XF; Erection 461 bed
student accommodation + Class A3 02-Jan-15 26-Aug-16  02-Jan-15  26-Aug-16 86 86
55 - 10/04867/FUL and 15/00950/VAR; Kingsmead House James Street West Bath BA1
2DG; 177 bed hotel 01-Jun-15 05-Jun-17  01-Jun-15  05-Jun-17 105 105
66 - 14/02412/FUL; The Johnsons Group Ltd James Street West Bath BA1 2BU;
Erection of 169 bed student accommodation 03-Jun-15 25-Aug-16  03-Jun-15  25-Aug-16 64 64

-IWestmoreland, Widcombe
73 - 11/02586/RES; Western Riverside Dev Area Bath; Erect up to 2281 nr dwellings +

675 or 345 students beds + primary school + shops etc 02-Jan-11 31-Dec-29 02-Jan-11  31-Dec-29 991 991
-IKingsmead, Westmoreland
80 - Replacement Destructor Bridge, Bath Western Riverside 02-Apr-15 02-Apr-16  02-Apr-15 02-May-16 -4 52 57

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




gy abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council Ward bar chart

| Start on site date to Finish on site date by
Bath Devgmpment ngmmme Sohede Tl Ward(s) and STATUS Hlmberof maritlygears| &
1, NO Dataisenterd ntotis sheet EXCEPT e Date, Report L S Peptde|_Hew 206w T
ummary | st : 7

| | Date’, Calendar start date and to change the 'Number of monthly Baseline 5 o n g1y N

| years'and to use any drop-down o iter liss. sigtanae Frehanate B BOER  Fb ok R ®
] ritzaltark) | date date 2 ] l"Jd E z E E 5 E E ]
Towe | 5

1| Project = Yardis) —|  STATUS | Stat— Finish— B e S i O e (e e [ (s o el =
I7Ad A bl ki B i i A A HE AR R HH R HE HEH A AR HEHEHE HE A R
a2z | |Biath Spa Station {MLK0885) - Re-guaging, estension, OLE attashment b ey b Rl QPI-E EGP-E I #
4 pl- ep- |
I 9 {5HH0EIFUL; Bath Palice Station Manuers Street Bath BA11A; Collto Classes B1. O Abbey Current JuldE Mar-7 |

! TGH0BTEAFLL changes f refurbishment « ift shat JulE Mar-17 |
| o ¢ |PHOMZMEEFUL; Sawelose Car Park Bath; Classes C1, A3 and Casino Abbey corent | 0ct5 [ Ma? Lol bbb bbbl bl
i [5ui Generis) Det-15 a7 |
: " TMO23EARER; King Edward's School Eroad Street Bath BATSLA; Conwersion to hatel, Bbbey ‘Current |
| ! restaurant and bar i
4 1@ | ¢ |Bath Sports Centre refurbishmnent o L 'j:m':: J:II-:: ! W
| un- - |

ER Saw Close d9|.|9|gpmgn[ and associated Public Realm warks [Caging] AbbeU Cutert Jur F\D”S w

E Jur-15 Apr- I
S a3t | |BathAbbey Abbey Current I
7 I
43¢ | |ArchwayEducation Centre to Bath Raman Baths ey Cutent Jun-f? Qot8 I T e
4 Junf7 et |
- alle | |Parade Gardens - Pathways, Groundworks and Faciities Improvements by e e 2ol I 1 i
3 Bpr-16 Sep-16 |
50| | Saw Close Fublc Feam Impravement [Fart of casing develapment] Atbey Curent dand? Apr- [
g Jan-17 Apr- |
L Frarade Gardens Inirastrusture Developmient Anbey Curent Aprte Wlar-I7 |
Bpr-1E Mar-7 |
2 s | ¢ |Roman Baths East Development Abbey Current Feb-16 | Mar-I7 1
i Feb-6 Mar-7 |
o] {Ree Trust vk Abbey Curent Bugl? [ Mt | l
A Aug-f? Mar-fd |
i aldl | | Argyle Street Footwayworks Abby Current Oet-16 Maw-16 |
! Oeh6 How-I6 |

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




FTE (construction) by Year stans Y

STAUS Curent Y| FTE Geated (constructin) pteprse Y
B Ouside
i FTE [construction) by Year ® Enterprise Area
FTE created (construction) Labels -T|

Enterprise

1400

61 abed

Comgpletion / Handower date (b) % I . .

R [1} T T T T T T T T T T 1
Al Perods s 2016 2017 2018 s 200 piizi} M 177 208 029 <31/12/2m3

s iy xnr 2.
[EUR N R R O Ot T T R 1

4 »

Years10 v Quartersi) v Completion / Handover date (b) v

Interactive Pivot chart & Table — FTE created by Year (with the ability to time-slice)



0G abed

e el Bt el
STAIUS Curent 1|

Column
FTE created (construction) |  Labels -T'

Enterprise
Area

rand Total

Completion / Handover date (b} %

2015-2030 CUARTERS ~
Hi2g

m @ 3 o o @2 3 oM oM g 6 oo

4 I

HI¥g HID

Enteprise oY
B Quiside
FTE cumulative (construction) by Year

N Enterprise Area

p.17.] 2025 209

2028

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 200 am

Years10 Y Quartersi0 Y Completion / Handover date b) +Y

Interactive Pivot chart & Table — FTE cumulative created by Year (with the ability to time-slice)




TG abed

Bath & North East

Somerset Council S u m m a ry

» Approaching Intensive period of Development

» Need to coordinate to avoid impacts

» Improved communication of future works

» Council controls/influences majority

» ADbility to make strategic decisions on
priorities

» Monitoring for Operational purposes

» Time slice outputs to forward plan

» Geographical relationship to highlight Impacts

Bath and North East Somerset — The place to live, work and visit




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Bath & North East Somerset Council

EAEEE:\BGN/ Planning, Housing Economic Development Policy Development and
MAKER: Scrutiny Panel

EXECUTIVE
MEETING/ FORWARD PLAN
DECISION | 3rd May 2016 REFERENCE:
DATE:

N/a

TITLE: Water Space Study: Overview of Study Brief
WARD: All

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:

Appendix A: Water Space Study Project Overview — outline of the study brief and
programme (available online)

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 The Scrutiny Panel is asked to note the launch of the Water Space Study
project, and to note the attached outline study brief and programme.

2 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 To note the outline study brief and programme for the Water Space Study and to
discuss any issues arising.

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

3.1 The Water Space Study is a partnership project, jointly funded by B&NES
Council, the Canal and Rivers Trust, the Environment Agency and Wessex
Water.

3.2 Resources have been secured to deliver the study, for completion in March 2017
and this work is within these budget allocations

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

4.1 No decision is requested. While the Council does not have a legal duty to
prepare such a study, it is envisaged that the study will provide a vital evidence
base for future decision making in various service areas including Planning and
Regeneration. Similarly it will enable the study partners to identify potential
collaborative projects.

Printed on recycled paper Page 53


http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/sitedocuments/Environment/water_space_study_presentation_project_overview_march_2016.pdf
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/sitedocuments/Environment/water_space_study_presentation_project_overview_march_2016.pdf
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/sitedocuments/Environment/water_space_study_presentation_project_overview_march_2016.pdf
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/sitedocuments/Environment/water_space_study_presentation_project_overview_march_2016.pdf

5 THE REPORT

5.1 The Water Space Study was officially launched by the partners on 14t March
2016. The key aim of the study is to identify projects which can transform and
revitalise the use of Bath’s waterways.

5.2 Bath & North East Somerset Council, the Canal and River Trust, the
Environment Agency and Wessex Water are working together in partnership,
with the ongoing support of the Strategic River Group and key partners such as
the River Regeneration Trust.

5.3 The Water Space Study will gather existing and new evidence to better
understand how the waterways are currently being used. There is increasing
pressure on the waterways for sports, leisure and recreation, while the River
corridor within the Bath Enterprise Area is also a major area of development and
change.

5.4 Engaging with local communities and key stakeholders, the Study will look at the
diverse range of opportunities along the River and Canal between Bath and
Keynsham, and along the Canal between Deep Lock and Dundas.

5.5 The Water Space Study will be informed by the continuing work of the Council
and the Environment Agency and to investigate options for managing flood risk.
However, strategic flood risk proposals are outside the scope of this study.

5.6 The Partnership is keen to engage with everyone who has an interest in the river
and canal within the community, including businesses, the construction industry
landowners, sports clubs, boaters and local groups. It is looking for find more
ways for people to safely enjoy the waterways, in a way that can offer benefits to
people, the economy and the environment.

5.7 The Study will look at aspects impacting on the River and Canal, including boat
moorings, river navigation by boats, leisure and recreation opportunities and
wildlife and habitat enhancements.

5.8 The project partners have appointed consultancy Atkins, who have been
involved in many Environmental based River and Canal projects, including River
Restoration projects, Marina Developments and the rejuvenation of the London
2012 Olympic Park Canal network.

5.9 The project is due to conclude in March 2017. Appendix A outlines the study
brief and program includes further detail about the scope and geographical
coverage of the study.

6 RATIONALE

6.1 The Scrutiny Panel was previously involved in the Boat Dwellers and River
Travellers: Task and Finish Group Review by the Housing and Major Projects
Scrutiny Panel (July 2013). The Water Space Study will utilise and update some
of this evidence, although the Water Space Study scope is broader.

6.2 This report offers the opportunity for the Scrutiny Panel to comment on the study
outline and to feedback on how they would like to be kept informed as the project
progresses over the next year.

Printed on recycled paper Page 54



7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED
7.1 None
8 CONSULTATION

8.1 Public consultation and stakeholder engagement is a key element of the Water
Space Study. The focus for public engagement will be as part of the Bristol to
Bath Festival of Nature 2016, between 10 and 25" June.

8.2 The legal team and monitoring officer and s151 officer have been consulted and
had opportunity to input into this report.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management

guidance.
Contact person Cleo Newcombe-Jones Project Coordinator — River Avon
Tel: 01225 477617
Email: cleo_newcombe-jones@bathnes.gov.uk
Background Boat Dwellers and River Travellers: Task and Finish Group
papers Review by the Housing and Major Projects Scrutiny Panel (July
2013) — available online.

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an
alternative format

Printed on recycled paper Page 55



http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/documents/g3691/Public%20reports%20pack%2023rd-Jul-2013%2017.30%20Housing%20and%20Major%20Projects%20Policy%20Development%20and%20Scrutiny.pdf?T=10
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/documents/g3691/Public%20reports%20pack%2023rd-Jul-2013%2017.30%20Housing%20and%20Major%20Projects%20Policy%20Development%20and%20Scrutiny.pdf?T=10
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/documents/g3691/Public%20reports%20pack%2023rd-Jul-2013%2017.30%20Housing%20and%20Major%20Projects%20Policy%20Development%20and%20Scrutiny.pdf?T=10

This page is intentionally left blank



1S abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Environment
and Design

Water Space Study

Project Overview

Canal &
<& River Trust

&

Environment
Agency

e



8g abed

T e

o —

Chepstow Flood
Alleviation

Hereford Flood
Alleviation




Three Mills Lock

Project Team Experience S

= N
RSl

65 abed

Olympic Aquatic
Centre

River Lee

18 February 2016




Study Area

Study focus area:
» Narrower through Bath

» Wider outside Bath and along the Canal — but
lighter touch

09 abed

This would not be a fixed line so other areas
would also be considered.

14 March 2016




T9 abed

Core geographic areas of focus

» Bath City Enterprise Area

 Within Bath 150m either side of banks as
focus area

» Activity Hubs - Broadmead, Keynsham,
Saltford Marina/Mead Lane Saltford,
Newbridge etc.

« Other mainly rural areas/canal coverage to
be given a lighter touch approach

14 March 2016

DIAGRAM 2
BATHCITY

CENTRE AND THE
ENTERPRISE AREA
KEY

Source:
https://c2.staticflickr.com/4/3124/2789202399_62164db982_z.jpg 5
?zz=1



29 abed

Assets and asset management
Study Theme

Client Organisations

Partner Organisations

Other private assets (e.g. sports facilities)
Data review and gap analysis
Consideration of demand/future need and
opportunities

River safety

14 March 2016




Mooring strategy and nawgatlon
Study theme

» Policy focus

* Inform/input to B&NES Design SPD

« Common reference/standards for partners e.g. mooring detalil
» Light touch boater and river users profiling, focus on needs

« Review: maximum canal capacity; canal capacity headroom:;
and canal to river capacity shift

€9 abed

Source: http://www. wsﬂmyharbour com/harbours/bristol-
channel/bristol/chart/E232B78C7EA92/river-avon-to-bristol-inc-docks-
14 March 2016 2012 7



9 abed

Study theme

« Options for River Avon linear park

« Weirs and locks

« Existing ‘hot spots’

« Enhanced ‘boat based’ consumer opportunities

* Improve land based facilities and services

« Existing public/private sector proposals

» Geographic location and infrastructure
mapping

« Constraints and safety mapping

» Potential mooring/marina locations

of concepts

14 March 2016

Regeneration & development

Source: http://inhabitat.com/how-the- cheonggyecheon river-urban-design-restored-
the-green-heart-of-seoul/

Source: https //WWW plmerest com/pln/3877318491 40553934/



G9 abed

Water quality and environmental enhancement
Study theme

» Review of existing Angling and Ad hoc Recreation use
« Potential pollution ‘hot spots’

«  Opportunities to enhance water quality

» Localised flood mitigation

«  Cumulative loss of riverside trees

« Mitigation of impact on Bats (and other wildlife)

L
Source: http://www.ywt.org.

14 March 2016



Recreation and leisure
Study theme

« Dragon Boats

« Canoeing, Rowing and hire boats

»  Water taxi/boat trips

« Active travel routes, cycling and walking
«  Commercial moorings

99 abed

» Facilities and activity — café, pubs, restaurants etc.

« Slipways and river access

14 March 2016

Source: http://greenworkspc.com/works/waterfronts/zidell-green-

e
Source:
http://www.paddlepoints.net/Water.aspx?WaterType=4&Waterld=164

infrastructure/

10



19 abed

Draft Programme

Month | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug |

14 March 2016

2016

2017

| Oct | Nov | Dec % Jan | Feb | Mar |

Part 1: Scoping and Evidence Base
Scoping 1A and 1B- audit and gap analysis |
1C: Baseline mapping and evidence

Review meeting (inc. break clause)

Part 2: Demand and opportunities
Inception meeting/Consultation Feedback
2A: Demand & need analysis

2B: Spatial solutions

2D: De of Work Pr

2E: Identification of funding mechanism
Review meeting (inc. break clause)

Part 3: Outputs

Finalise Work Programme, including costs
Finalise detailed maps

Produce final report

Final report and briefing to Strategic River Group

Public /Stakeholder Consultations

Stakeholder workshops
Public engagement

Quarterly meetings with Strategic River Group *
Regular updates with Project Steering Group ¢+ ¢ ¢ ¢
Meetings Consultation events

1 - Inception meeting A — Linked with Festival of Nature

2 - Part 1: Review meeting with client B — Consultation on outputs — provisional
C — Stakeholder workshops

3 - Part 2: Inception meeting

4 - Part 2: Review meeting

5 - Part 3: Briefing to Strategic River Group

11



Consultation and engagement

» Partners have agreed a communications protocol —
today’s launch is the 1stjoint press release

» Stakeholder and Public Consultation to be undertaken
through the year. To include:
* Newsletter
+ Webpage
» Stakeholder Meetings/Workshops
 Citizen Science (ecology)

89 abed

« Bristol to Bath Festival of Nature 2016 (10-25 June)
focus for public events - themed river walks/maps, art
events and open studio event

Bristol: 13-14 June

Strategy for effective Boat t bei !:ESTIVAL
« Strategy for effective Boater engagement being F
developed NATURE

Bath: 27 June
with community events
throughout the summer

festivalofnature.org.uk % @festofnature

BRISTOL

2015 &

14 March 2016 12



69 abed

Study outputs

Key elements

Primary data collected

Secondary baseline data collated

Maps and Plans

Design concepts and development/project ideas

Options explored with key stakeholders and the
public

Priority projects scoped
Funding options explored/identified

14 March 2016

http://www.bustler.net/index.php/article/mandaworks_and_hosper_swed
en_win_floda_city_center_competition




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING

Planning, Housing and Economic Development Policy Development &
Scrutiny Panel

MEETING | 3 May 2016

TITLE: The Archway Centre — Progress Report

WARD: Abbey

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report: None

1.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

THE ISSUE

The report describes progress to date on the Archway Centre project to create a World
Heritage Centre and Roman Baths Learning Centre adjacent to the Roman Baths
complex in Bath city centre.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Panel note the report.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE)

Council agreed in February 2016 to include this project in the Fully Approved capital
programme at an estimated cost of £5.3 Million. The cost of the project is under review
prior to submission of a bid to the Heritage Lottery Fund. The Council will contribute £1
Million to the cost of the project, which will consist of £750k corporately funded borrowing
and £250k service supported borrowing.

The balance of the cost will be funded by grants from external grant-giving bodies,
principally the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF) from whom £3.35 million is being sought.

The Roman Baths Foundation has been established as a charitable company separate
from the Council to support learning and conservation at the Roman Baths. Its first priority
is to raise funds from philanthropy and from grant-giving bodies that do not fund local
authorities.

STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL

The buildings in which the project will take place all belong to the Council. Some of them
are Grade Il listed. Some of them are in poor condition. The project will conserve them
and give them a new lease of life. It will improve their thermal properties and reduce their

1
Page 71




4.2

4.3

4.4

5

carbon footprint by augmenting their heating system with energy recovered from the hot
spring.

Scheduled Monument Consent has been received to allow limited re-excavation of known
Roman features in preparation for the project. Some excavations may extend more than
five metres below street level requiring a separate consent under the provisions of The
County of Avon Act 1982.

There has been close liaison between the Project Design Team and colleagues in the
Planning Development Team, and a pre-application proposal has been submitted. A full
application for Planning Permission and Conservation Area Consent will be submitted in
late April. Building regulations consent will be applied for during the ‘Delivery Phase’ of
the project, probably in 2017.

The World Heritage Centre and Roman Baths Learning Centre will comply with Disability
Discrimination Act (DDA) legislation.

THE REPORT

Background and Milestones.

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

In July 2013 Cabinet approved a new project to develop a World Heritage Centre in 10
York Street and a new Roman Baths Learning Centre directly above it and in adjoining
buildings in Swallow Street.

Heritage Services commissioned a feasibility study to establish whether the project could
be delivered in these buildings and what the likely project cost would be. Based upon this
work the Service consulted with numerous relevant bodies and prepared a Round One
application to HLF for a grant of £168,000 to work up the Round Two ‘Development
Phase’ application. The Round One bid was submitted in June 2014

In September 2014 HLF awarded Heritage Services the sum of £168,000 it had
requested. Using the Council’s project management framework an internal project team
was formed and an external Design Team of architect, structural engineer, M/E engineer,
quantity surveyor and interpretation designer was procured. A specialist Project Manager
with experience of working on HLF-funded projects was recruited to plan and deliver the
Round Two application.

Key documents required by HLF that have been prepared or are in preparation include:

- Conservation Plan for the buildings and monuments in question;

- Activity Plan setting out what all elements of the project will deliver to users;

- Project Management Plan including a timetable, cash-flow projections, detailed cost
breakdown, project management structure, briefs for internally and externally
commissioned works and job descriptions for new posts to be filled;

- Interpretation Strategy and detailed Design specification;

- Evaluation Plan;

- Carbon Footprint Assessment;

- Project Business Plan.

In January 2016 HLF visited for a day-long ‘mid-point’ meeting to assess the state of the
application to date. These meetings are usually about 80% of the way into the

Development Phase and are a gateway to proceeding completion of the application. HLF
were satisfied with progress to date and so work on the application continues.

2
Page 72



5.6 The anticipated submission date of the Round Two bid is June 2016. The HLF trustees
will consider the application in September 2016 with a decision notified to the Council
later in that month.

The Buildings.

5.7 The project is named after the Victorian stone arch that connects the Roman Baths with
10 York Street, which is currently a Council-owned retail unit managed as part of the
commercial estate. To reserve the shop and ensure it will be available for the project,
Heritage Services has taken the lease on it. On behalf of Heritage Services, Property
Services lets it out on a series of short-term leases to earn rent which reduces the sum
payable by Heritage to the Commercial Estate.

5.8 The adjoining premises in Swallow Street are currently occupied by the Heritage Services’
retail warehouse and maintenance workshop. Both are still needed and will be reconfigured
with the Roman Baths Learning Centre extending over them at first floor level.

The Project.

5.9 The project will create an on-street World Heritage Centre in 10 York Street. This will tell
people why Bath is a World Heritage Site and send them out to explore it, either on self-
guided tours using downloaded or hard-copy resources provided in the Centre, or on
conducted walking tours conducted by partner bodies such as the Mayor’s Honorary
Guides, the National Trust or Bath Preservation Trust.

5.10 A new state-of-the-art Roman Baths Learning Centre to nationally accepted standards
will be created in the upper floor of 10 York Street and on the same level in the adjoining
Swallow Street buildings. It will increase by 400% the space available for learning
activities. Its unique feature will be the use of an existing underground tunnel for taking
learning groups from the Centre into the heart of the Roman Baths without having to
cross the street or venture out into the weather.

5.11 The Learning Centre will include an ‘Investigation Zone’, a large undercroft beneath
York Street where learning groups will be able to study Roman building materials and in-
situ remains and undertake various hands-on activities.

5.12 The project will also open up to view for daytime Roman Baths visitors some Roman
remains in a smaller York Street undercroft which have never been visible before. These
include a laconicum, a small round dry-heat room originally part of the West Baths.

5.13 A ‘smartphone app’ will be developed to interpret the on-street evidence for the Victorian
spa — the extant buildings in York Street and Swallow Street; the arch itself (which once
carried spa water across the street); and the Boiler House chimney visible to the East of
Swallow Street.

6 RATIONALE
The World Heritage Centre.

6.1 ‘The City of Bath’ was inscribed by UNESCO as a ‘cultural’ site on its World Heritage List
in 1987. This put on the local authority not just a duty of care for the site’s conservation
but also for its interpretation. To date there has been no one place where residents and
visitors can learn about World Heritage and why Bath is a World Heritage Site.

6.2 A mission sent by UNESCO in 2008 “to inspect the state of conservation of the Site”
recommended that the Council do more to interpret it.

3
Page 73



The Roman Baths Learning Centre.

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

7.1

8

Over the last ten years Heritage Services has implemented a comprehensive
development programme of conservation and interpretation, measures to improve the
‘visitor experience’ and refurbish the shops. The result has been record visitor numbers,
excellent visitor feedback and higher returns to the Council.

However, as guardian of the country’s most important heritage sites, the Council has
responsibilities not just to care for the ancient monument but also to realise its
educational potential. Many other leading UK visitor attractions have been developing
state-of-the-art learning facilities and, at the same time, the needs and expectations of
visiting school groups have risen.

Currently the Roman Baths has only one education room. It lacks the facilities that
schools now expect such as cloakrooms, toilets and lunch-eating space. It is booked to
capacity — the programmes delivered in it are very popular — but it is also too small and
does not meet the currently accepted minimum standards.

The new Learning Centre will provide two learning rooms to contemporary standards,
plus a further meeting room and the underground ‘Investigation Zone’. When not in use
by school groups it will be available to learning and community groups of all ages for a
variety of purposes, and its proximity to the World Heritage Centre will make it an obvious
base for meeting and seminars on that theme.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

None.

CONSULTATION

The project has involved extensive consultation with many organisations and these are listed
below alphabetically.

8.1

8.2

8.3

Educational: Assessment and Qualifications Alliance (AQA); B&NES Primary and
Secondary Teachers; B&NES Special Educational Needs Group; Bath Spa University
Heritage Studies course; Black Families Education Support Group; City of Bath College;
Classics for All; Elac Study Vacations; Languages United (Bath School of Languages);
Royal High School, Bath; St John’s Primary School, Midsomer Norton; U3A Bath Branch;
University of Oxford Institute of Archaeology; Warwick School; Wellbeing College.

The following universities have been working as partners on research projects that will
inform and rich the educational offer in the Investigation Zone: Bath, Bath Spa,
Bournemouth, Bristol, UWE and Warwick.

Equalities / Wellbeing: Action of Hearing Loss; Bath Stroke Association; B&NES Black &
Minority Ethnic Workers Group; B&NES Carers’ Centre; B&NES Disabled Workers
Group; B&NES LGBT Workers Group; Genesis Trust; Independent Equalities Advisers
Group; Julian House; Young Persons’ Equalities Group.

Economic: Bath Business Improvement District (BID); James Dyson Foundation; West of
England Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP).

8.4 Archaeology / Heritage / History: Association for Roman Archaeology; Association of

Leading Visitor Attractions; Bath Heritage Watchdog; Bath Preservation Trust; Bath World
Heritage Site Steering Group; Combe Down Heritage Society; Historic England (English

4
Page 74



Heritage); History of Bath Research Group; ICOMOS UK World Heritage Committee;
National Trust (Bath Branch); Roman Research Trust; Society for the Promotion of

Roman Studies.

8.5 Neighbours: Abbey Residents Association; Bath Abbey; Bath Festivals Trust; Charter
Trustees; Mayor’'s Honorary Guides; Roman Baths Focus Group; St. John’s Hospital;
Theatre Royal; Thermae Bath Spa.

Other local HLF-funded projects, either completed, in progress or being planned, have been
taken into account; they include: Bath Abbey Footprint, Holburne Museum / Sydney
Gardens, No.1 Royal Crescent, Bathscape Project and Cleveland Pools.

9 RISK MANAGEMENT

9.1 Arisk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been undertaken, in
compliance with the Council's decision making risk management guidance. A comprehensive
risk register is maintained by the Project Manager and is reviewed regularly by the Project

Steering Group.

Contact person

Stephen Bird, Head of Heritage Services (01225 477750)

Background papers

E2663 Cabinet May 2014: Heritage Services Business Update

E2811 Cabinet February 2016: Heritage Services Business
Plan 2016-2021 update

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an

alternative format

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



) ) abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

Y © m
@ heritage
lottery fund

|
I ARCHWAY  LOTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

Planning, Housing and Economic Development
Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel

Tuesday 34 May 2016

Bath and North East Somerset — the place to live, work and visit




g/ abed

Bath & North East e % ©
Somerset Council I THiﬂT é @
S ——————— oftery fun
ARCHWAY | oTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

The Vision:

= World Heritage Centre

= Roman Baths Learning Centre.









)

.

Bl
L




]

PR

| 5
| Eq.l_.
o




£g abed

Bath & North East |
Somerset Council I

' ® m
& heritage

lottery fund
éECI\H-}Ql,EAY LOTTERY FUNDED

World Heritage Centre

:
qs
5 -J
UN[SI:" : g
= 4
=) Qo
'%, &

United Nations . City of Bath
Educational, Scientificand <« inscribed on the World
Cultural Organization « Heritage List in 1987



BLAENAVON WORLD HERITAGE CENTRE
CANOLFAN TREFTADAETH Y BYD BLAENAFON =23%

BLAENAVON

WORLD HERITAGE SITE

SAFLE TREFTADAETH BYD







9g abed

e ey L | — . | ) = |
ARCHWAY PROJECT:World Heritage Centre 17 February 2016
Content arrangement
Title wall = T —
KEY ,-'/"“i .
o ] -+ ACCESSIBLE COURTYARI
[y A Lwe FE
Title wall and credits panel E l 8T I
I o e | S
Bath introduction and the Sl _
World Heritage sto B Information point o
tage story [ 7 e
- [/ ;
..—"f( / =
. Great Spas of Europe —
I Introduction:
OUV's display area Bath World Heritage City
Green setting
[ Destination
& station
. Information point
n, C‘.’.‘.‘.‘.‘.‘.‘-‘.‘-i
Merchandise and mementos N ; ,-"‘
Connt by World Heritage '
story
;o 2 =
Destination station Flok spwings s
window feature . |
Georgian Bath - E
Roman VoI i LI
archaeclogy
] [ I [
< . . ——1] [ [ ]
2 HKD
. = a . Marine Studios. 17 Albert Tarace. Margate CT9 1U]
T:01843 282 210 W hkd.ube.com.

Museum + Exhibition + Exhibit Design

o "BV T






8g abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

_

THE I
ARCHWAY
CENTRE

’ ® m
@ heritage
lottery fund

LOTTERY FUNDED

—

Potential guiding partners

" Mayor’s Honorary Guides
= The National Trust
= Bath Preservation Trust

= Others?



Bath & North East
Somerset Council

’ /'\
@' heritage
lottery fund

ARCHWAY LOTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

_'—-:
1,

Roman Baths
Learning Centre







L8 OV S LR ) o)

A

.
g

Page 91



3t

& A..; _—
|l







Page 94






96 abed

o

¢ "
f YT,
‘I




Page 97









00T abed




e —————

Page 101







7 —_—

| I | —
= I r—’\',H
@) ]
] =

| > \\ - _ [‘w N
"""'"&r mﬁi}m Ea‘

i A

€0T abed

TI ”_ =t P :_‘,,




¥0T abed

Bath & North East ?%%WAT @ m
: eritage

Somerset Council I THE ﬂ loftery fund

ARCHWAY  LOTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

Investigation Zone






Page 106







80T abed




60T abed

What has happened so far?

2013/14
" Technical and spatial feasibility study

= Survey of current learning facilities at
comparable museums and World Heritage Sites

" Detailed building history

October 2014

" Round 1 HLF award of £168,000 to prepare the
main Round 2 bid.



OTT abed

What has happened so far? (cont’d)

= Project Management structure created
= Project Manager appointed

= Project Team assembled
— Architect (Feilden Clegg Bradley Studios)
— Quantity surveyor
— Structural engineer
— M/E engineer
— Interpretation designer

" January 2016 — HLF mid-point review.



TTT abed

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

_'—-:
1,

CENTRE

Consultation

b ©
¢

ARCHWAY LOTTERY FUNDED

lottery fund



211 abed

Issues from consultation with schools and colleges

= Schools — earlier opening hours for local schools;

= Toilets — numbers increased since Round 1 with accessible
toilets by each teaching room;

= Roman Baths Focus Group — suggested an accessible toilet on
World Heritage Centre ground floor for staff and volunteers;

= Make more of archaeology — ‘digging deep’ now a focus in
the Investigation Zone; building Roman structures — arches,
pediments, hypocausts etc.

= Student placements — great need amongst universities —
discussing with Bath Spa University;

" Projects — working with BSU students to create the on-street
app to interpret the Victorian Spa;

= Heritage students to create content;
= Graphic/digital students to produce the app.



€TT abed

Opportunities with neighbours

Bath Abbey
Bath Festivals Trust

“Story sacks”

Creative writing
projects.




Bath & North East
Somerset Council

%

United Nations
Educational, Scientific and «
Cultural Organization «

HOT
BATH

THEATRE
ROYAL
BATH

vTT abed

)

Carers
entre

Bath and North East Somerset

ST JOHN'S
HOSPITAL

Slac

VACATIONS

Languages

BU -% University of

Bournemouth
University

]

THIRE

National COOL Bath
Trust MUSEUMS s

jm—)

ARDHEANER W]

Wellbeing College

(AL BRISTOL

MR Historic England
o) &

.....

City of Bath
inscribed on the World
Heritage List in 1987

BATH PRESERVATION TRUST

BATH
FESTIVALS

BALHSLAYE

W2 Steoke

CLEVELAND POOLS

e RATH  ———

ACTION ON

HEARING Genes‘IAs

TRUST

association

2% Pz CLASSICS rd
epxL® FORAILL ‘ ’ Bath College AQA
"Gy qc\\oo A Natio Realising potential

I(M

BATH \ A 4
WARWICK

THE UMIVERSITY OF YWaRWICK

University of the
West of England

=5

BRISTOL

SPA

UNIVERSITY




Audiences — formal learning ]’THEF @ Q
ARCHWAY  LOTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

= Schools — primary & secondary
= Subject focus — History / Classics

= (Online resources for on-site
Science activities.

GTT abed




91T abed

& A4 o

": _T ®

( TH E\ﬁ @ Ioﬂerygf?.lnd
ARCHWAY LOTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

Audiences — community

= Local history / archaeology groups

= Genesis Trust

= St. John’s Hospital

= U3A

" ‘Give us a Break’ Adult Social Services (carers)
= Bath City College

" The Abbey Residents Association (TARA)

" etc.



/1T abed

Audiences — families ﬁHREEWAY @ M
CENTRE LOTTERY FUNDED

Holiday drop-in activities linked to the site or collection,
eg — mosaic making, pottery, dressing-up, model making

Family trails: ‘| spy’ trail, ‘Meet the Romans’ Challenge

Website pages: showcasing work from school visits or family
Visits.




81T abed




61T obed

N
ARCHWAY
CENTRE

The Roman Baths Learning Centre
& World Heritage Centre

Sow Aoman Bt L c
Ot ey EYRCH

* “vomsr colector




0ZT abed

St. John’s Primary School, Midsomer Norton




12T abed

ARCHWAY

LOTTERY FUNDED

CENTRE
Tortule Hunk Fof 2.3\0
M- oects [ own Do -
(avord  \4  found
S EE ow

MG\E,&Y Lo \*’—\ Cornidor  wibn
ol lﬁbﬁ\l o \/ s+

_ odels  (eanackin
ke o gounw”‘ . (oM cun Sms
{;!;cfcﬁ\ oAty './2 oman Bat‘ns
I;
o _ )
- - /
/ N - / /\AS' 0N A5 yeu
Scneols  ts o, | o %’? a;wbde; "
A ToMmon  lunoh, \ 4o tn Ehe Uk e -
_ ottae L a Romom On o

e n— The  comesloam  Wedn '
N Clossreom e e dayi o nestay " Roman }\/eo!ﬂw)dao"

_ W'
hae o ""k ook ot cughions

oo
COMNEX
(S ko ¢ oot
o Shofs romoin



22T abed

i TH E\ﬂ | é heritage }
AY lottery fund
éEIC\IITII-RWE LOTTERY FUNDED

LXax  perds

Lumnl Nildren Shoold b abvle o g:-mk H::nds
th v Sclg:g-

% /6}' ‘H’l V4 Jl;(d Cen h&yc O (‘O\ e ?o( an hoo -~
\IRe @ role @\&3
e

—] MOre

et pcadec,"u(cs o1 W (,\_30\“ }=
MCJ?( t loa\k ((k’( Laouf A d&}},wg‘ ‘.’\v:oluc-‘}g

e ok nmcal bina - h(lpcfs beis rooad
§ > en §<90<£§_ J



€21 abed

1N ' :
g\ \Jz);n\;u {'e;{o:f:;b\i ’i\\uil- )(\A)J: W oen w;\ "LM W becouahL )
=\ eo \'\95 o wdN  an” Nee of\osu\ak ?‘U\ M\ ro\‘\lu

A’b O :
o oj-\“\i‘\’\j Phe A Adiorm. 5\@& Yeodo\ ~\—° \”\“\& S

Wor. . Sio el 8% Baeusss oo od  Yeam \,“A)m% |

k&v&» QAJ[O{‘Y\I\SL()\.\\EYQ;\.)M S\\m&\océ (W
04’ M Y%\AL%\A{ W K b\gJoQQ.Aw\\ Rl e N&ﬁ\’\%

A ane b
Twe 3(c»bc»\!w $\ou&§ ool ‘\-il;fivz&vs orc  wwXe N\ WA W\'\d%

o &)oo%x fas M“\\) e\- Qra.  Reosnon Yo |
hs o esson e Oer Swedl Sy LA\ eler
hork Xue Yoo . And Hear K com Voo chuimad.

—




y21 abed

[ THET é Iéw"gh

ARCHWAY | oTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE
A He top of He shus b would be ml\lj ell- b buk as you
\;Qﬂ{ W\L it w:mb;lo\% cif% w and f;; of W laoH'U""—for
o~ ¢ | W L) 'lzﬁ\ ]a(,(‘/d \Anh, 0‘ ./('
o e ;jhﬁ-f e AR SH

(sa obole)
For e \ax}uinﬂ {Jﬁa," children would see Fic{’w% of Roran

anL\wsz ad Wu‘/ﬂs fo Niflswf?v Tl




GeT abed

‘el &
Cameron _valbhs and _1be e ]" @ m/mg)
loftery fund

D XONUNA ARCHWAY  LOTTERY FUNDED

= CENTRE

Vishout Prfecor \ih Prgectof




9¢T abed

[ THET @ Ih/\oefgg?v“:’emd
ARCHWAY LOTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

-Péqil- Jho wak with  chibdren 0 e Baadhs i\l notd o
Koo vhal Hay are talRirg abaud with the histery

U&u ﬂ%’jﬁ ﬂ}{r:'i-/ﬁj F:w'j' Jf"\,Ui‘ anhioy wyb So

Tolk b abeuk what dhe Bolls were e lﬁ{;‘m

' Po oo quaJJ *::'ﬂfq wde

v Ack fmrrqwgﬂy with sae ¢ He achivitus (PTO)

by Eroog
GO R@M&H )




/2T abed

Plans we need to write

Operational Plan

Business Plan

Management & Maintenance Plan
Audience Development Plan
Activity Plan.



8¢T abed

Timetable

April 2016 — submit planning application
June 2016 — submit Round 2 HLF application
October 2016 — HLF decision!

January 2017 — ‘Delivery Phase’ starts
Mid-2017 — work starts on site

September 2018 — project completion.



What will it cost?

" Total project cost — c.£5 million

To be found from:
" £3.4 million from the Heritage Lottery Fund

62T abed

= £1 million capital from the Council
" £600,000 from grants and donations.

Roman Baths Foundation set up

= “to support learning and conservation at the
Roman Baths through fundraising and advocacy.”



0€T abed

In summary, the project will:

Give Bath the World Heritage Centre it needs;
Give the Roman Baths the Learning Centre it deserves;

Provide a city-centre base for lifelong learning and
community activities;

New learning programmes for new and wider audiences;
Engage key local audiences in delivering the project:
Revive former spa buildings — give them a new lease of life;
Conserve in-situ Roman remains;

Trigger improvements in the public realm;

Interpret the Victorian Spa;

Build the audiences of tomorrow.



TET abed

Issues

Energy reclaim

Traffic circulation
Swallow Street landscape
Wheelie bins

Abbey ‘Footprint Project’
Fundraising.



ZeT abed

I

[P
—

Bath & North East r@

’ ®
: ~ | 66
Somerset Council THE T lottery fund

ARCHWAY LOTTERY FUNDED
CENTRE

Thank you!

-
L]
H IO Ay,
(e
N L S,
L ——— L4 Qr %
8 ,
e = Z
. '% a
) §
5. =
. %, <
. % o
- pATR

United Nations . Gity of Bath
Educational, Scientificand « inscribed on the VWorld
Cultural Organization « Heritage Listin 1987

Bath and North East Somerset — the place to live, work and visit




Page 133




This page is intentionally left blank



Bath & North East
Somerset Council

PLANNING, HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY
DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY PANEL

This Forward Plan lists all the items coming to the Panel over the next few months.

Inevitably, some of the published information may change; Government guidance recognises that the plan is a best
Qtjassessment, at the time of publication, of anticipated decision making. The online Forward Plan is updated regularly and

Q - .
gcan be seen on the Council’'s website at:

w
a1

http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1

The Forward Plan demonstrates the Council’'s commitment to openness and participation in decision making. It assists the

Panel in planning their input to policy formulation and development, and in reviewing the work of the Cabinet.

Should you wish to make representations, please contact the report author or Mark Durnford, Democratic Services (01225

394458). A formal agenda will be issued 5 clear working days before the meeting.

Agenda papers can be inspected on the Council’s website and at the Guildhall (Bath), Hollies (Midsomer Norton), Civic

Centre (Keynsham) and at Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

2T way epuaby


http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/mgPlansHome.aspx?bcr=1

Page 136



Ref Decision . Report Author c A
Date Maker/s Title Contact Strategic Director Lead
3RD MAY 2016
3 May 2016 PHED PDS
. . . Simon Mgr’un, John Strategic Director -
Project Delivery: Programme Management Wilkinson Place
Tel: 01225 477407,
Tel: 01225 396593
3 May 2016 PHED PDS
Water Space Study Cleo Newcombe- Strategic Director -
Jones Place
Tel: 01225 477617
o 3 May 2016 PHED PDS
«Q i i -
2 Archway Centre Project Update Stephen Bird StrategFl)clza[C)gector
w Tel: 01225 477750
5TH JULY 2016
5 Jul 2016 PHED PDS
Student Accommodation Update Lisa Bartlett StrategFl,(lzalglerector )
Tel: 01225 477281
5 Jul 2016 PHED PDS
u«lejrslteadqrﬁ)Serwces (Victoria Art Gallery / Fashion Stephen Bird StrategFl,(lzalg(lerector -
Tel: 01225 477750
5 Jul 2016 PHED PDS

Archive Centre

Strategic Director -
Place

6TH SEPTEMBER 2016




Ref Decision Title Report Author Strategic Director
Date Maker/s Contact Lead
6 Sep 2016 PHED PDS
World Heritage Status - 2nd Inscription Tony Crouch. Strateg;?alzgector )
Tel: 01225 477584
ITEMS YET TO BE SCHEDULED
PHED PDS
Corporate Gypsies & Travellers Policy Graham Sabourn Strategl;(lzalic)gector )
Tel: 01225 477949
PHED PDS

South West Housing Providers Longitudinal Welfare
Reform Study

Graham Sabourn
Tel: 01225 477949

Strategic Director -
Place

The Forward Plan is administered by DEMOCRATIC SERVICES: Mark Durnford 01225 394458 Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk

8¢t abed




	Agenda
	7 MINUTES - March 1st 2016
	8 Cabinet Member Update
	9 Project Delivery: Programme Management
	10 Water Space Study
	Appdx1

	11 Archway Centre Project Update
	Archway Centre Project Update

	12 Panel Workplan

